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Overview of the Company

Harbin Power Equipment Company Limited (the
“Company”) was formed through the restructuring of
Harbin Power Plant Equipment Group Corporation
("HPEGC"), which is the oldest large-scale power plant
equipment manufacturer in the People’s Republic of China
(the "PRC") and its three affiliates: Harbin Electrical
Machinery Works, Harbin Boiler Works and Harbin Turbine
Works (“the three major power factories”). These three
major power factories were established in the 1950s. The
Company was established in Harbin, PRC on 6th October,
1994. The dealings in the shares of the Company
commenced on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "HKSE"”) on 16th December, 1994.

As at 31st December, 2006, the share capital of the
Company comprised of 1,274,451,000 shares, of which
562,981,000 shares were circulated on the HKSE as H
shares.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are the
largest manufacturer of power plant equipment in the
PRC. The Group's principal activities include:

o Thermal power equipment: boilers, steam turbines
and steam turbine generators with single unit
capacity up to 1,000MW heavy-duty gas turbine and
combined cycle units, the largest manufacturing
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Overview of the Company — (continued)

O oooobooooooo

g oooobooobooonn

g gooobooooooobobooogo
O

O oooooobooobocooon

g gooobooooooobobooogo

O ooooooooobooboono

g gooobooo

ooooooooboobooooooooooo
oooooooooboooooooooo
obooooobooboooooooooao
oo

ooooooooboocooooooooon
oooood

o Contract supply of complete sets of thermal and
hydro power equipment

o Import and export of power equipment

o Engineering technology R&D of complete set of
power equipment

. System R&D of complete set of power equipment

o R&D of power equipment and its ancillary equipment

o Technology transfer, technical consultation and
services

o Environmental protection engineering services

The Group possesses a comprehensive range of advanced
production and research facilities. Its capabilities in
research and development, product manufacturing and
power station construction have been in the forefront of
the power plant equipment manufacturing industry in the
PRC.

The Group is located in Harbin, PRC, also known as the
“City of the Power”.
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Overview of the Company — (continued)

RFRBREERK

Corporate Structure and Main Business Line

HEINH RORRE
Shareholders of H Shares

MAREB I RE
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Harbin Power Plant Equipment
Group Corporation ("HPEGC")

50.93% 49.07%
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Harbin Power Equipment
Company Limited (the Company)
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Machinery Company) Centre Co,, Ltd.
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Financial Highlights
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Financial Highlights — (continued)

00D000DO000DO0DODOODOOno The summary of results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five years are as follows:

BE+t-A=+t—-BLFE

Unit Year ended 31st December,

oo 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
ooo ooooo 29,098,016 18,464,106 10,215,670 5,144,246 3,821,280
Turnover Rmb’000
ooooa ooooo 1,543,573 696,125 168,963 70,336 53,279
Profit before tax Rmb’000
goooao ooooo 1,024,581 464,990 117,572 53,471 37,691
Net profit for the year Rmb’000
oooao ooooo 37,444,548 36,448,887 31,015,199 17,513,741 10,605,175
Total assets Rmb’000
oooao ooooo 31,665,150 31,924,207 27,361,591 13,992,527 7,146,537
Total liabilities Rmb’000
oooooao ooooo 947,931 640,052 540,546 516,189 499,949
Minority interests Rmb’000
0oooo ooooo 4,831,467 3,884,628 3,113,062 3,005,025 2,958,689
Shareholders’ fund Rmb’000
ooooa oooo 3.79 3.05 2.62 2.53 2.49
Net assets per share Rmb
oooao oooo 0.804 0.389 0.099 0.045 0.032
Earnings per share Rmb
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Financial Highlights — (continued)

FEEK PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Oo00o0oooooooooooooo The Company acts as an investment holding company and
Ooooooooooog provides corporate management services to its subsidiaries.

BZ2006512A31ALEE 0020050120310000
Year ended 31st December, 2006 Year ended 31st December, 2005
RIREROBEREREXNAEM BXE XA 0oo 0o0o
Turnover and contribution to operating Turnover  Contribution to Turnover Contribution to
profit by major product categories operating operating
profit profit
ARETF T AREFT ooooo ooooo
Rmb’'000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
gooooo 21,836,612 2,646,262 13,253,712 1,523,274

Main thermal power equipment

0ooooo 1,608,561 112,097 1,214,099 67,851
Main hydro power equipment

oooooo 3,007,672 5,199 2,248,903 33,051
Engineering services for power stations

ooooooogo 1,053,026 265,585 316,693 79,788
Power equipment accessories and parts

goooooooooooo 1,592,145 209,838 1,430,699 159,125
A.C./D.C. motors and other products and services

29,098,016 3,238,981 18,464,106 1,863,089
oooooo 384,251 259,096
Profit from other activities
00000oDooooo 2,091,624 1,426,060
Expenses not allocated to major products
gooo 1,543,573 696,125

Profit before tax
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Joguod

Chairman’ ‘ 5 i emeﬁ

gooooooo
Mr. Gong Jing Kun, Chairman

oo0oQooo To all ;hareholder,

0000000000 boboogag?2ooed ki m¢ honor ;o pre en o\‘r Compans’é 2006 Ann\'al
0000000000 oOooDooooOoo Repor, ;0 ;he  hareholder . IV o'ld Iike{o\‘iake{hi<
000000000 oooo oppor ni[wo consey mg mo ¢ dncere gra i " de ;o all

(he (hareholder V' ho hase con{‘an[ lS concerned for and
{ ppor;ed he deaelopmen; of o'r Compani.

2006000000 O00DOO0ODOOOODO D\‘ring{he ear of 2006, ; he na ional econom_ gre! in a
O0000ooOoooooooooooog fag and (ead pace and he demand for po' er gre'
Oo000ooooDoooooooooooo accordingls. The in alled capacii o of net pol er
0000000000000 00o0oo generg ing eq' ipmen ;in{he co n[ri'achieAed{‘he nel
O0000doooooooooooood hi (orical high and R‘he demand of ; he po' er eq' ipmeny
OoooDoooog marke (oared. The f' ¢ her implemen; g ion of\l—‘he ng ional

(raegq(o reaj alipe; he eq'ipmen. man'fag "re ind' (r
and { he norhea old ind" grial bae ha proaidedhe
Cor'npans‘ kh a heal[hS marke; and a po j iae polics
enaironmery .

20060 D00 OO OO0DOOOODOOODO D\‘ring{he ear of 2006, ; hank ;o0 ;he :‘ppo\‘ri of all
0000000000000000000 (hareholder and {he hard Y ork of all of o'r ;aff
O00O000000DoO0oO0o0Doooa member, o'r Compan_ ha achiesed record ['cce  in
O0oooooooooooooood mang area, incl! ding{ he( q al prod\‘c{iono{p{, resen'e

from principle b’ (ine  aqiaiie and operaion prof.
Thi, sear concrib'; ed a glorio' ; brand net chap er o
o'r Compans’( hi{ors.
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Chairman’ S q emen  (con in' ed)

Formhe ear ended 31 { December, 2006,{he CompanS
recorded con ,olida ed profi afer;a aion and minork ¢
incere ¢ of RMB1024.58 million, repre &ning an increa (e

of 120.3 per cen; oaer lag (ear. Tlrnoaer Vay
RMB29,098.02 million, repre(en[in'g an increa e of 57.5
per ceng oaer la ear. (Plea e ee deail in he egion
Managemen; Di '  ion and Analvlt ).

To ackno' ledge ; he :‘ppor{ b o\‘r (hareholder, ; he
Board of Direg or propo ed & {he hareholder / General
Mee;ing (he pagmen; of a final diaidend of
RMB123,912,540 from { he profi asailable for diaidend,
repre en;ing a diaidend of RMB0.090 per  hare. Thi i
o'r Compans". re; ' rn;ohe /hareholder  for heir grea
{ ppor; .

In;he pa  (ear,he Compan_ ob ained nel order \ ih
an amo'n. of RMB28.5 billion. Thi; main;ained ( he
Compans’ leading po i ion on ¢ he large h dropol er
generann eq'ipmen; and heaa -d%; . ga ' rbine marke
|n{he co nﬁ‘r , and (O|Idlfled he CompanS (marke[ sare
of i ( reg Iar prod ¢  The deselopmen; of (he
in_ erng ional marke al 0 prod'ced o'y ;anding re /' .

Meant hlle,{he Compan m«e{ed RMB450 million in
cechnological re (earch,to?welp deselop nel prod'q (and
maing ain ¢ he CompanS o {amable compe i iaene . O'r
re earch re I on all air-cooling 700 MW h_dro-generg or
ha  become a leading ' cce inghe' orld. O r Company
faced (he challenge of record high demand on o'r
prod' ¢ ;. Ho' eaer, V' e managed ;0 ‘aii(fi c' gomer
demand, and {he oaserall financial and managerial
performance al 0 improaed b(an[ialls.

To (a{i(fwhe demand of projeq | :'ch a ¢ he NY clear
I Jand main eq' ipmen prod® ¢ ion projeg and dome(“icalls
prod'ced large (e p' mped ;orage 'ni projeg, 'pon
¢ he approsal of ; he (ha{'eholder(’ Ann'al General Meg ing
2005,{he Compang i ed add'L[ional 102.355 million H
(hare on Hong Kong S ock E change, rai ed a ne capj al
of appro ima el 1 billion Hong Kong DoIIar“ Thi,
proaided ¢ he Compan“ h grong financial back'p for
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Chairman’§ g emen (con int ed)

oopoo06090 00000000000 A (hareholder/ E ;raordinar, Mee ing \ a  held in
0000 DO0bOoobOobobbooooon Sep,ember 2006, and ; he fif{h & don ofthe Board of
O000oooooOo3ooo0osgooood Direqor ' a eleged a {he meeing. The n“mber of
0000000000000 0000000 independen; diregor & onghi net (e ion of he Board
0oooo0o0O0O0O0oO0oO0ooooooooon of Direqor V a increaed fromhree of la (e gon;o
Joooddoooooooooogooo fiae. L ( member incl\‘de profe donal from ( he field of
00000000 oooooooooo elec{rical pot er, financial, academic and mechanical
oooooooooobooooooooo engineering. S ch compo ;i ion en“red (he u[aIL[ and
00000 goooooooooooood proper ¢r'g 're of;he Board of Dlrec[or‘ On behalf of
0000000000000 00ooooo (he nel Board of Dweqor IV o'ld like{o acknol ledge
O0O0oooooogo {he{r\‘( be ;o' ed on\‘ b {he hareholder . We promi e

(o carrg fort ard (he good{radwon Harbm Pol er ha;
e{abllshed d r|ng k ( oser flf{ ear of de«elopmenL
Ba ;ed on he fo' nda ion of; he ef?ec[uene“ blil b {he
presio'  Board of Dlrector(,‘ e promie o {meto{he
CompanS deselopmen; b holding (mcerL[ , innoag ion,
cooperg ion, ¢' gomer f|r{ a; o robJ‘ec{ue and b
\orking (o' ard;he arge of makmg o} rCompanS{he
be ; in China, and he firy cla  inghel orld.

200700000 00000O0DO0O000OO0O0O We are cer{ain{ha[ in ear 2007 China’ na(ional econom
0000000000000 00O0DO0Oog Uil con{in\‘e{o pro pper. The deaelopmen; of po' er

O0o0o0oooooooooooooo ind\'{‘r Uil foc\' (on¢he adj' (men; of pol er o' rce
Ooo0oo0oDoDoO0ooooooooooog {r\‘q re. To f\‘lflllihe a pirg ion of a harmonio® | (OCIeL
Oooooooooooobooooooo and an economi,ed deaelopmen; pagern, andV i hy he
gopobooooeCccbooooooonoon S ae (reng hening i (effort on macro-managemen, ; he
O000doooooooooooood pol er eq'ipmeny marke 1 ill be{\‘rningi“head{o‘ ard
O0o0ooooo (he deselopmen; of nel ophiica ed{echnolog prod' g

(hg are more enaironmen all friendl  and more efficien; .
The demand for n'clear pot er, IGCC, 'V ind po' er and
p'mped gorage-baed elegric po' er generaing
Nipmen % il 1 i of
eq'ipmen; (Vill rije and become ¢ he foc' ( poing of ; he
marke , indica ing ;he pol er eq'ipmen; marke ha;
en; ered a ne! compe | ise ;age.
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Chairman’ S q emen  (con in' ed)

2007000 0000bDOooo0oboooao Year 2007 i going {0 be an impor an ear for“ ({0
dooooooooooooooooga creace (e ano; her brlq‘q ear \ here{he'Compans‘ ill
O O0O0O0goozo050020060 00000 (ake\ ha[ pa( ha lef; ‘ hile & anel co're. Baed

0dooooooO0oOoOoOooooooood on pa  (ear/ effor, 1 e hase ¥ on sal%able con{‘rac{ ¢
0000000 oooooooDooooo Armed‘ khihe e perience  gained fromhe prod' gion
0000000o0oo0oo0ooooooo peak of 2005 and 2006, all { he ; echnical adj\‘ ¢men
ooooooooooooooooooo projec  are progre ing v ell. We  hall (eiie {he
oooopoooooooooooooon oppor ' ni " pre en ed; appl innoag iae piri, dot nyo
00000000 ooooooooooo ear h gk 'de and effeq ise mea re;;oenreghe fag
Oo00D0o0ooooDoooooooooog & ¢ainable deselopmen; of ¢ he Compan We  hall
O000o0Oo000000oOoO0oOooog be on¢he leading edge of\&he po‘ er eq |pmen[ prod g
0000000o0oooDooooooooo deaelopmen, endeasor; o f'r her adaance enaironmery aIIS

O oo friendl; and efficieny ne' prod' q :'ch a n\'clear pot er.
We  hall occ\‘p (he c';;ing edge of ; he ;echnological
&qion of  he marke; V hile cemen. o' r markeg (hare. We
dhall & ;he improaemen of financial performance a o'r
goal, incegra e o'r incernal re o' rce, (igh en (he
managemen, and realipe ; he op imi,a ion of re 0'rce;
{0 IaS (he jolid fo'ndaion for {he Compans ‘
deselopmen .

000oooo0oooOoooooDoooDOo I belieAe{haR‘{he Compan Vill gra ;p deaelop oppor{\‘m[
oooo20070 000000000000 and make m'ch more o { {andlng achieaemen in 2007
Oo0ooooooo ando re' ard o\‘r sareholder  forheir;r' ¢ and :'ppoq
ooo Chairman

= & Gong Jing-kun

000000 D?20070 40 200 Harbin, ; he People’ Rep\'blic of China, 20, h April, 2007
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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MACRO-ECONOMY & INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT

In the year of 2006, China economy continued to grow
steadily and rapidly, with a 10.7 per cent increase in GDP
growth over last year. As the rapid development of
national economy and the improvement of people’s life
standard, overall domestic power consumption amounted
to 2,824.8 billion KW/h, an increase of 14 per cent over
last year. National power generation amounted to 2,834.4
billion KW/h, an increase of 13.4 per cent over last year.
The new approved start-up projects reached 101.17MW,
while the total capacity surpassed 600,000MW to
622,000MW, an increase of 20.3 per cent over last year.
The strong demand for power keeps promoting the rapid
development of power generation equipment industry.

NEW CONTRACTS

In the year of 2006, the new-receiving contracts of the
Group have already amounted to Rmb28.5 billion, among
which the thermal power equipments contracts have
reached Rmb18.4 billion, and for hydro power equipments
is Rmb2.6 billion, and Rmb4.1 billion for engineering
services and Rmb2.1 billion for gas turbines. The Group
on the one hand, seeks to increase the market occupation
of large scale units; on the other hand, the Group focused
on the development trend of the industry, and speeded
up the development of high-tech products and
environment-friendly products, including ultra super
critical products, large scale hydro power units, heavy
duty gas turbines and nuclear power equipments.

In the hydro power front: The Group has signed a contract
in November 2006 with Ertan Hydropower Development
Company Limited to manufacture 6 X 600MW Francis
Turbine hydro-generators for Jinping-I Hydropower Project,
which raised the Group to the leading position of the
industry. The Group also signed a contract with Xinyuan
Company to supply Pushi River 4 X 300MW pumped
storage units, turning its role to general contractor form
sub-contractor in large scale pumped storage units.
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Management Discussion and Analysis — (continued)
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In the Thermal Power front: The Group won the contracts
to supply Chaozhou 2 X 1,000MW boiler, steam turbine
and power generator, Wuhu 2 X 1,000MW class boiler
and Tieling 2 X 600MW ultra super critical boiler, steam
turbine and power generator; the order for Jiangxi Fenyi
330MW circle fluid bed boiler, the first unit with
proprietary intellectual right; and the tender of deNOx of
Guangdong Desheng 300MW thermal unit, which marked
an important step forward of the Group’s environment-
friendly business.

In the gas power front: After signing the Taiyanggong
gas turbines contract with the Beijing Taiyanggong Heat
and Power Company to supply power, gas and cooling
for the Beijing Olympics on Jan 2006, the Group won a
contract to supply four 9FA class gas turbines and
combined circle units to Fujian Jinjiang projetct, which
further strengthened the Group's leading position in heavy
duty turbine market.

In the international market and general contract for power
plant engineering field: the Group made great effort to
develop international market and won general contracts
for Vietnam Cam pha 1 X 300MW project and Guangdong
Desheng 2 X 300MW project, which is the first time to
contract for overseas and domestic 300MW class EPC
projects, and an export contract of 2 X 600MW boiler to
India, which is of the largest capacity in exported boilers
from China.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Given the feature of tight schedule and heavy task in
2006, the Group focused on the customer’s need and
strengthened the project management. Based on the effort
to enhance the communication with the user and to
allocate production resources properly, all the orders were
delivered on-schedule and the product output created the
record in the history of the Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis — (continued)
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The total output for the year was up to 27,056MW (in
terms of steam turbine generator units and hydro power
turbine generator units), representing an increase of 26.77
per cent compared with that of last year. Among which,
52 units of utility boiler with total capacity of 21,345MW,
an increase of 4.07 per cent over last year; 64 steam
turbines for power plant with total capacity of 20,097MW,
a decrease of 13.82 per cent over 2005 and 65 turbine
generators with total capacity of 23,470MW, an increase
of 28.74 per cent over 2005; 26 units of hydro power
turbo-generators with total capacity of 3,576 MW, an
increase of 15.21 per cent over last year; 4 units of gas
turbines with total capacity of 1,020MW.

Yuhuan | and Il boilers have been putting into operation,
while boiler Il is delivered and boiler IV is under the
process of delivery. The technology preparation and
material purchase for Taizhou 2 X 1,000MW boiler, steam
turbine and steam turbine generator has completed, with
some of the parts have been shipped to the site and under
assemble. The technology preparation for Heyuan project
is under progress, and purchase for major materials is
getting started. For power plant engineering services,
Hancheng project has completed and under inspection,
while Vietnam Cao Ngan thermal power project has passed
test operation process and under accepting process. Sudan
Merowe transmission line project, Vietnam Tuyen Quang
hydro power, second stage of combined circle power plant
projects for Iran Towicz and Sudan Elgaili are all
progressed smoothly.

Successful Yuhuan project is the first 1,000MW class ultra
super critical units put into power generation operation
in China. The Wusha Mountain project, where 4 X 600MW
units applied to business production within one year, also
marked a record in the industry.

R&D AND TECHNOLOGY INTRODUCTION

In the year 2006, the Group completed 173 items of R&D,
among which the outstanding ones have obtained
provincial or ministerial awards. Total investment in R&D
amounted to Rmb450 million, representing an increase of
48.5 per cent compared to that of 2005.
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Management Discussion and Analysis — (continued)
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The Group has been putting more efforts on the
cooperation with large international firms in both depth
and extent, to carry out technology transfer and
cooperation, which created a necessary foundation for
the improving of independent innovation ability and the
development acceleration. The Group has completed the
600~1,000MW ultra super critical boiler technology
transfer and signed an agreement of technology transfer
of 1,000MW ultra super critical steam turbine and power
generator with Toshiba. In the meantime, the technology
transfer agreement of large scale pump storage units with
France Alstom Corporation is under execution, of which
the transfer of critical technology is due to complete by
2007.

Besides introducing and absorbing advanced technology
from abroad, the Group initiated R&D in proprietary
intellectual right technology and products. The Boiler
Company has worked with Xi'an Thermal Power Research
Institute to develop Fenyi 330 MW Large Scale Boiler, the
first unit with proprietary intellectual right; the R&D of
air-cooling steam turbine units has achieved a significant
progress; the hydro power turbine generator units in right-
shore of Three Gorges Hydro-power Station is a self-
developed and largest all-air-cooling 700 MW hydro power
turbine generator units in the world, with all the technical
indicators achieved or surpassed the standards of the left-
shore units in Three Gorges Station.

PROFIT

In the year of 2006, the net profit of the Group was
Rmb1,024.58 million, an increase of 120.3 per cent
compared to the last year; the earnings per share was
Rmb0.80, an increase of Rmb0.41 compared to the
corresponding period of last year; the net asset as at the
end of the period was Rmb4,831.47 million, an increase
of Rmb946.84 million compared to the beginning of the
year; the net asset per share was Rmb3.79, an increase
of Rmb0.74 compared to the beginning of the year.

During the period, the growth in the profit of the Group
was due to the substantial increase in return from principal
operations as well as the effective measures adopted by
the Group to control cost expenditure and to improve the
ability to make profit.
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DIVIDEND

A dividend of Rmb0.090 per share for the year of 2006
(2005: Rmb0.061 per share) was proposed by the Board
of Directors.

TURNOVER

In 2006, the Group recorded turnover of main business
activities of Rmb29,098.02 million, an increase of 57.5
per cent compared to the last year. In particular, turnover
of the thermal power main equipment was Rmb21,836.61
million, an increase of 64.8 per cent over last year,
representing 75 per cent of the turnover of main business
activities. Turnover of hydropower main equipment was
Rmb1,608.56 million, an increase 32.5 per cent over last
year, representing 6 per cent of the turnover of main
business activities. Turnover of power plant engineering
services project was Rmb3,007.67 million, an increase of
33.7 per cent compared to last year, representing 10 per
cent of the turnover of main business activities. Turnover
of power plant accessories and parts was Rmb1,053.03
million, an increase of 232.5 per cent over last year,
representing 4 per cent of the turnover of main business
activities. Turnover of AC/DC motors and other products
and services was Rmb1,592.15 million, an increase of 11.3
per cent over last year, representing 5 per cent of the
turnover of main business activities.

The increase of turnover was mainly driven by remarkable
demand for power generation equipment and more
products delivery during the year.

During the period under review, the export sales of the
Group (which was mainly in Asia and in Africa) amounted
to Rmb3,544.05 million, an increase of Rmb225.73 million
over last year, representing 12.2 per cent of the turnover
of main business activities.

COST

During the period under review, the cost of main business
activities of the Group was Rmb25,859.04 million, an
increase of 55.8 per cent as compared to last year. The
increase in turnover of main business activities led to the
corresponding increase in cost.
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GROSS PROFIT AND PROFIT MARGIN

During the period under review, the gross profit from
main business activities of the Group was Rmb3,238.98
million, an increase of 73.9 per cent as compared to last
year. The profit margin is 11.13 per cent, an increase of
1.04 per cent over last year.

Among which the profit for thermal power main
equipment were Rmb2,646.26 million, an increase of
Rmb1,122.99 million compared to last year. The profit
margin for thermal power main equipment was 12.1 per
cent, an increase of 0.7 per cent compared to last year.
The profit for hydropower main equipment was Rmb112.1
million, an increase of Rmb44.25 million compared to last
year. The profit margin for hydropower power main
equipment was 7.0 per cent, an increase of 1.4 per cent
compared to last year. Due to the Rmb appreciation, the
profits for power plant engineering services were Rmb5.2
million, a decrease of Rmb27.85 million compared to last
year. The profit margin for engineering services was 0.2
per cent, a decrease of 1.3 per cent over last year. And
the profit for power plant accessories and parts were
Rmb265.59 million, an increase of Rmb185.8 million
compared to last year. The profit margin for power plant
accessories and parts were 25.2 per cent, almost the same
as last year. The profit for the AC/DC motors and other
product and service was Rmb209.84 million, an increase
of Rmb50.71 million compared to last year. The profit
margin for he AC/DC motors and other product and service
was 13.2 per cent, an increase of 2.1 per cent over the
same period last year.

The main reason for profit margin increase is that the
strategy for cost management has gained a satisfactory
result.

EXPENSES DURING THE PERIOD

The Group’'s expenses from operation activities during the
year of 2006 amounted to Rmb365.34 million, an increase
of Rmb140.2 million compared to last year, of which the
main reason is the increase in marketing expenses.

Expense from administration activities amounted to
Rmb1,544.05 million, an increase of Rmb411.51 million
compared to last year of which the main reason is the
increase in R&D expenses, asset impairment provision and
labor cost.
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INTEREST EXPENSE

In 2006, the Group has incurred an interest expense of
Rmb 156.65 million, an increase of Rmb122.88 million
compared to last year. This is mainly due to the increase
of long-term load.

FUNDING AND BORROWINGS

The Group’s funding for operation and development
mainly has three resources; they are shareholder capital,
customer loans and bank borrowings. The borrowings of
the Group will be arranged according to specific projects.
Except for those special situations, the loans will be
separately conducted by subsidiaries under the Group.
However, the Group must approve the capital investment
borrowings in advance. As at 31st December 2006, the
total sums of the Company’'s bank borrowings are
Rmb4,373.04 million (31st December 2005;: Rmb3,130.95
million). The Group's bank borrowings are loans from
various commercial banks and the State’s policy banks
with interest rates stipulated by the state. Among which
the Group’s borrowings due within one year were
Rmb501.12 million, an increase of Rmb48.94 million
compared to the beginning of the year. The Group's
borrowings due after one year were Rmb3,871.92 million,
an increase of Rmb1,193.16 million compared to the
beginning of the year.

DEPOSITS AND CASH FLOW

As at 31st December 2006, bank deposits and cash flow
of the Group amounted to Rmb5,738.47 million, an
increase of Rmb857.76 million over the beginning of the
year. During the period, net cash outflow from operating
activities amounted to Rmb1,640.33 million. Net cash
inflow from investment activities amounted to
Rmb1,239.34 million. And net cash inflow from financing
activities was Rmb962.34 million.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND ITS CHANGES

As at 31st December 2006, total assets of the Group
amounted to Rmb37,444.55 million, an increase of
Rmb995.66 million (or 2.7 per cent) compared to the
beginning of the year. Among which, total current assets
were Rmb33,845.25 million, representing 90.4 per cent
of the total assets; total non-current assets were
Rmb3,599.3 million, representing 9.6 per cent of the total
assets.

LIABILITIES

As at 31st December 2006, the Group’s total liabilities
amounted to Rmb31,665.15 million, a decrease of
Rmb259.06 million compared to the beginning of the year.
Among which, total current liabilities were Rmb26,058.83
million, representing 82.3 per cent of the total liabilities;
total non-current liabilities were Rmb5,606.32 million,
representing 17.7 per cent of the total liabilities. As at
31st December 2006, asset liability ratio of the Group
was 84.6 per cent.

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

As at 31st December 2006, the shareholders’ equity of
the Company amounted to Rmb4,831.47 million, an
increase of Rmb946.84 million compared to the beginning
of the year; the net asset per share was Rmb3.79. During
the period, return rate on net assets of the Company is
21.2 per cent.

GEARING RATIO

As at 31st December 2006, gearing ratio of the Group
(non-current liabilities over total shareholders’ equity) was
1.16:1 as compared to that of 1.28:1 at the beginning of
the year.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PLEDGE OF ASSET

As at 31st December 2006, the Group's pledge of assets
of RMB40.5 million were used for securing liquidity loan.
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND IMPORTANT INVESTMENT

In the year 2006, the Group has invested a total capital
expenditure of Rmb480 million in basic constructions and
technology renovation. Construction project of 1,000MW
class Nuclear Island Main Equipment is the second stage
of restructurings and renovation of Northeast old industry
base, which focuses on the production of 1,000MW
Pressurized Water Reactor Nuclear Island Main Equipment
through applying the third generation nuclear plant
technology, as well as the production of 1400~1500MW
second circuit nuclear power products, with a production
capacity of one set of 1,000MW class Nuclear Island Main
Equipment annually. Total investment was Rmb451.7
million, and investment of Rmb59.33 million was
completed by the end of 2006. The construction of heavy-
duty nuclear power plant started on 10th April 2006, and
infrastructures of the plant is completed with installation
of steel main structure undergoing. Purchase contracts
for key equipments have been entered into.

The large-scale gas turbine renovation project has a total
investment of Rmb247.5 million, and investment of
Rmb129.04 million was completed by the end of 2006,
among which Rmb35.4 million was invested within 2006.
Localization project of Introduced Large Scale Pump
Storage Units Technology is the second stage of
restructurings and renovation of Northeast old industry
base, which brings in all key technologies of Large Scale
Pump Storage Units from the France Alstom Corporation
(0D O00OD0OD0OO0), with an increase in production capacity
of 1X200MW and 2X300MW Large Scale Pump Storage
Units of 800MW annually. Total investment of the project
amounts to Rmb182.14 million, and investment of
Rmb21.82 million was completed by the end of 2006. All
of these projects are proceeding smoothly.

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE RATES
AND RELATED HEDGES

The Group has certain amount of deposits that are in
foreign currencies. As at 31st December 2006, the amount
of the Group’s deposits in foreign currencies was
approximately RMB724.82 million. Export and foreign
currencies settled businesses exposed the Group to
exchange risk.
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UTILIZATION OF LISTING PROCEEDS

In the year 2006, the Group has utilized a total of Rmb
290 million from its listing proceeds for Workshop Base
Construction project and other projects.

For the year ended 31st December 2006, the Group has
utilized a total of Rmb1.445 billion from its H share listing
proceeds, and the remaining balance of listing proceeds
of Rmb185 million and the listing proceeds from the newly
issued shares of Rmb1 billion were deposited with the
bank, and will be used in the second stage of Workshop
Base Construction project and other technology renovation
projects.

INVESTMENT PLAN

In the year 2007, the Group plans a further investment
of Rmb0.6 billion in projects such as the second stage of
seaside Workshop Construction. Among which Rmb451.7
million will be used for the building of 23,040 sgm Heavy
Duty Workshop on the basis of the first stage Workshop
Construction, with additions such as Rolling Machines,
Narrow Gap Welding Machines, 9MeV Linear Accelerators,
0200 Numerical Control Boring Machines, and ¢$3000
Vertical Lathes, to develop a production capacity of
1,000MW class Nuclear Generator Units. And Rmb182.14
million will be used for technical renovation of Large Scale
Pump Storage Units, to develop an annual production
capacity of 800MW Large Scale Pump Storage units. Other
projects include ultra super critical project, large gas
turbine technology transfer project, combined cycle HRSG
technology transfer project and corporate information
system construction project. The Group will boost product
upgrading and improve core competitiveness through
technology renovation and innovation, particularly with
the construction of QHD Nuclear Island Nuclear Generators
Main Equipment, which will enable the Group to provide
a whole set of nuclear products and lead the Group into
the field of nuclear power development.
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EQUITY FINANCING

The Group further issued 102.355 million H shares on
2nd March 2007, with an issue price of HK$10.00 each
share, and the listing proceeds amounted to HK$1 billion.
On the same day, controlling shareholders of the Group
remitted 10.235 million shares of state share to National
Social Security Fund and registered as H share. Such fund
raised is mainly used for the construction of 1,000MW
class nuclear island main equipment project of the Second
stage of Qinghuangdao Seaside Heavy Duty Workshop of
the Group. After the issuance, total capital of the Group
increased to 1,376.806 million shares. Among which
701.235 million shares were held by Harbin Power
Engineering Corp, accounting for 50.93 per cent; and H
share amounted to 675.571 million Shares, accounting
for 49.07 per cent.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION

As at 31st December 2006, the Group had a workforce
of 18,279 employees, and the total remuneration was
approximately Rmb0.8 billion. The Group regards human
resource as the core development value, and will arrange
demand estimates on human resources appropriately,
implement targeted, layered and segmented trainings so
as to promote the overall quality of its staff. As for
remuneration, the Group adopted various salary systems
including position salary system and piece rate system,
which enhanced check-up, bringing all positive factors
into play and boosting the development of the Company.
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PROSPECT

In 2007, China calls on a “healthy and fast” development
in national economy, which means the economy of China
will be more focused on the quality and efficiency. As
such, increasing the restriction on energy consumption
reducing and emission of pollutants reducing indicators,
resources conservation and environmental protection are
playing a more important strategic role. The gap between
supply and demand of electricity in 2007 will be narrowed,
with regional and periodic electricity shortage would
significantly ease and the power demand would steadily
increase. Nevertheless, the demand for regular coal fired
power units below 600MW will be lower, with around
10,000MW small capability and low parameter units will
be replaced by new power generation equipment. The
core of power development is to rebalance the structure
of power supply and power generation equipment
market's demand will shift for large capability, high
parameter, environment-friendly and efficient high-tech
products. The demand for products such as nuclear power,
IGCC and wind power will also increase steadily. The
national strategy of nuclear power development has been
startup and the technological guideline of the third
generation nuclear power is fixed, in which the Group
has been chosen as one of the major supplier of the third
generation nuclear power. For the power generation
equipment manufacturers, the consolidated capability
measured by indicators such as technological level,
contract implementation ratio, product price will become
the key to success in the market. The further
implementation of development policy of “To Thrive the
Northeast Old Industry Base” and “To Thrive Equipment
Manufacture Industry” provided a sound policy
environment for the Group.
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The Group will seize this development opportunity,
enhance the reform and adjustment of mechanism and
cooperation system, and make great effort to improve
the company’s independent R&D capability and the core

competition capability. Especially, the Group will pay
attention to the following work in 2007:

FHASHER ZEERER 2HMF 1. Develop high-tech products and strengthen
BE R BRTIS regular products, fully explore domestic and
international market
2007000000 OOO0OOOOd In the year of 2007, the Group will continue to
ooooDoooooooOoooooo improve the market development system, to enhance
000000 oOoUooOoboooooao the operational team construction, to allocate the
ooooOooooooooooooo interior resources scientifically, and to strengthen
ooooooooooooooooo the macro level of market development. The Group
oooooooooooooooo will focus on the market development of key projects
gl.oooMmwoOoooCoooOooOoO such as large thermal power, large hydro power,
Oo00oOooo0oooooOooooog large circulated fluidized bed and gas turbine, to
oooooooooooobooooo increase the product coverage and market share and
oooooooooooOOoOooooo seek to make a breakthrough in the development
Oooooooooooooooo of the 1,000MW nuclear power project. The Group
ooooooooooooooooo will also commit to explore the supplemental
Oog product market such as old units reconstruction,
accessories, deNOx, valve parts, gasifier, so as to
further broaden the product chain. Besides, the
Group will strongly explore the international market,
seeking to export boiler, steam turbine and power
generator main equipments in batch.
EERMES MREEAF RERK 2. Accelerate technology development and
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independent innovation, improve the core
capability

The Group will continue to improve the technologic
innovation system according to the development
trend of electric power market, so as to evoke staffs’
enthusiasm and to develop new products. The Group
will accelerate the absorption of the digesting
technology, to further improve the key technologic
processes such as the designing, craftwork and
material based on the absorption of the digesting
technology in fields of gas turbine, ultra super
critical coal fired power, super critical units coal
fired power and large scale pumped storage units,
in order to increase the homemade proportion and
reduce the cost, improve the quality and capability.
Pushing forwards IT work, The Group will also
implement IT engineering system project and to
create a sound foundation to improve work
efficiency and management level.
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The Group will further strengthen its technologic
cooperation with international companies focusing
on the introduction and absorption of the third
generation nuclear power technology. The Group
will closely monitor the international development
of IGCC technology and the progress of domestic
IGCC projects, getting prepared for the introduction
of IGCC technology.

Improve management level, corporate cost
efficiency and operational efficiency.

The Company will adopt strong measures to improve
management level, corporate cost efficiency and
operational efficiency; to strengthen the staffs’ cost
attitude, the project cost management and the
mechanism of cost control; to make full use of the
roles of the settlement center such as supervise,
forecast and control, so as to improve the budge
management level and make sure the funds are used
in a standard and scientific way; to deepen the
research on the exchange rate fluctuation and
develop new tools to protect foreign exchange
against exchange rate fluctuation risk; to further
enhance the management on the product
outsourcing and sub-contract and reduce the
number and the cost of sub-contract; to take good
care of large hydro power, super critical, ultra super
critical projects, gas turbine, nuclear power and
product export and make sure all the products
delivered on schedule.

The Group will put more efforts on quality control
system improving, especially the quality control in
the product designing and manufacturing. The
Group will trace the product quality during the
installation and operation course, in which the trace
information will feed back to the product designing
and manufacturing, forming a circulation of quality
information.
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Accelerate the progress of the second stage of
Workshop Construction project of QHD, to
create a foundation for 1,000MW class nuclear
power.

In the year of 2007, the Group is planning to invest
Rmb600 million in the construction new projects
such as of nuclear power and large-scale pumped
storage units, so as to actualize the producing
capacity of nuclear power and large-scale pumped
storage units. QHD second phase construction
project is the foundation base of this 1,000 MW
nuclear island main equipment construction project;
the construction of this project was started in April
of 2006, and entered the critical stage in 2007.
Base on the foundation of initial phase construction,
the Group is going to further accelerate the
construction process, strictly enforce the
construction plan, strengthen the quality control and
supervision of the engineering project, in order to
accomplish the procurement, installation and testing
of all equipments, ensure this project would be fully
accomplished and able to commission in early 2008.

To accomplish the technical renovation of the large-
scale pumped storage unit localization, strive to
finish the construction and commission by the end
of 2007, so as to formulate the annual production
capability of 800MW large pumped storage units.

To accomplish the installation, testing and project
construction of key equipments such as large scale
gas turbine rotor assembly, gradually formulate the
gas turbine rotor assembly capability, so as to
enhance the localisation rate of large scale turbine.

To accomplish the evaluation and design of the QHD
1,000MW class generator stator manufacturing
project, to finish the Seaside Workshop Construction
project of QHD as the manufacturing base of nuclear
island key equipments, large scale gas turbine,
1,000MW generator stator and large scale hydro
power parts.

20th April, 2007, Harbin, People’s Republic of China
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DIRECTORS
Executive directors

Mr. Gong Jing-kun, 49, senior engineer and with a
master degree, now chairman of HPEGC and chairman of
the Company. Mr. Gong graduated from Shenyang
Institute of Machinery and Electronics in 1982 and joined
in HPEGC in the same year. Later on, he studied in
Shanghai Fudan University, majoring in economic
management and was conferred the master degree. Mr.
Gong has been vice director of production division, vice
manager of production department, manager of
hydropower workshop in former Harbin Electric Machinery
Works of the Group, and general manager assistant and
deputy general manager of the Electric Machinery
Company of the Group. Mr. Gong was appointed as
chairman of Archeng Relay Group Company and Archeng
Relay Company Limited in 1999, in August 2000, he was
appointed as vice chairman and general manager of
HPEGC and in September 2000, Mr. Gong was appointed
as vice chairman of the Company. In May 2006, he was
appointed as chairman of HPEGC and on 29th September,
chairman of the Company.

Mr. Zhao Ke-fei, 51, senior economist and with a master
degree, now vice chairman of the Company and vice
chairman and general manager of HPEGC. Mr. Zhao
graduated from Northeast Heavy Machinery Institute in
1982, studied in Management Institute of Harbin Institute
of Technology in 1987 and got the master degree. He
joined in HPEGC in 1982, was the engineer, vice director
of organization department and vice director of turbine
generator workshop in former Harbin Electric Machinery
Works of the Group. He began to act as director of
organization department of HPEGC in 1992 and standing
vice secretary of the Communist Party Committee of the
Electric Machinery Company of the Group in 1994,
managing deputy general manager of the Electric
Machinery Company of the Group in December 1995. He
was appointed as director of HPEGC in August 1997,
executive director and general manager of the Company
in October 1997. In November 1999, he was appointed
as vice chairman of HPEGC and in January 2000 appointed
as vice chairman of the Company. Mr. Zhao was appointed
by Harbin Institute of Technology and Harbin Engineering
University as a visiting professor.
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Mr. Qu Da-zhuang, 50, researcher & senior engineer and
with a doctor degree, now managing director of the
Company and deputy general manager of HPEGC. Mr. Qu
graduated from Beijing University of Aeronautics and
Astronautic in July 1982. He studied at the department
of applied mathematics and mechanics of Harbin Institute
of Technology from September 1984 and graduated with
a master degree, subsequently obtained a doctor degree
in astronautic engineering and mechanics in September
1993. Mr. Qu has been deputy director and vice
superintendent of planning office of the research institute
of Harbin Electrical Machinery Plant; deputy general
manager of the Harbin Electrical Machinery Company
Limited and superintendent of the research institute. In
September 2000, he had been deputy general manager
of Harbin Power Equipment Company Limited. In 2002,
chairman of the Board and general manager of Harbin
Turbine Company Limited. He was appointed as general
manager of this Company on 8th September, 2006, and
managing director on 29th September, 2006.

Mr. Duan Hong-yi, 44, senior economist and master of
business administration, now deputy general manager of
HPEGC. Mr. Duan graduated from Harbin Electrical
Machinery College in 1982, majoring in mechanics, and
joined in HPEGC in the same year. Mr. Duan has been a
comprehensive planner and vice manager of planning
department of former Boiler works of the Group. He
participated in the reorganization of HPEGC as
shareholding Company and issuing and listing of the
Company’s shares in 1994. He has been vice director and
director of planning and accounting department, vice chief
accountant of the Company and supervisor, deputy general
manager of the Turbine Company of the Group and vice
chairman of Harbin Power Technology & Trade
Incorporation of the Group since 1995. He was appointed
as deputy general manager of HPEGC in August 2000
and serves as Executive Director of the Company since
2000.
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Mr. Shang Zhong-fu, 46, senior engineer and master of
business administration, now executive director and
deputy general manager of the Company. Mr. Shang
graduated from Harbin Institute of Technology in 1982,
majoring in steam turbine, and joined in HPEGC in the
same year. He has been assistant section head and deputy
head of the Design Research Institute, vice chief economist
and vice chief engineer of former Turbine Works of the
Group. In October 1998, he was appointed as deputy
general manager of the Turbine Company of the Group
and in November 1999, chairman and general manager
of the Turbine Company of the Group. In September 2000
he was executive director of the Company and in February
2002, appointed as deputy general manager of the
Company.

Mr. Wu Wei-zhang, 45, senior engineer and with a
doctor degree, now executive director of the Company
and chairman and general manager of the Electric
Machinery Company of the Group. Mr. Wu graduated from
Qinghua University, majoring in hydropower and was
conferred master degree in 1988, and joined in HPEGC in
the same year. Mr. Wu was deputy director of turbine
department of Electrical Machinery Institute and deputy
head of Electrical Machinery Institute, deputy manager of
hydropower workshop, vice chief engineer and vice
manager of product design department of the Electric
Machinery Company of the Group. Mr. Wu has been the
deputy general manager of the Electric Machinery
Company of the Group since 1999, in October 2000, was
appointed as chairman and general manager of the Electric
Machinery Company of the Group. He was appointed as
executive director of the Company in September 2000
and obtained the doctor degree in Qinghua University in
2002.
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Independent directors

Mr. Zhou Dao-jiong, 74, independent director of the
company and chairman of Tao Xing-zhi Fund of China,
chairman of Investment Committee of China, advisor to
Society of Finance of China and Society of Market
Economic of China, and part-time professor in Beijing
University, People’s University of China, Central South
Economic and Finance University, Northeast Economic and
Finance University and Southwest Economic and Finance
University. Mr. Zhou joined in work in 1950 and has been
the head of Finance Department of An Hui provincial
government and secretary-general of provincial
government, president of China Construction Bank and
chairman of China Investment Bank, deputy executive
director of Securities Committee of State Council, deputy
president of State Development Bank and chairman of
Securities Supervisory & Management Committee of China.

Ms. Ding Xue-mei, 48, professor and with a doctor
degree, now deputy executive director of Graduate School
of Harbin Institute of Technology. Dr. Ding graduated from
Harbin Institute of Technology in 1986 and was conferred
master degree. In 1991, she studied in Lausanne Federal
Institute of Industry of Swiss, engaged in research work
in this institute after she was conferred doctor degree in
1995. Dr. Ding has been appointed as assistant professor,
professor, tutor for doctoral candidates in Harbin Institute
of Technology, head of training department of Graduate
School and deputy director of Graduate School. She was
appointed as the executive deputy director in 1998. Dr.
Ding is now the executive chairman of Joint Conference
for Directors of Graduate School of China and vice
chairman of Harbin Science & Technology Association.
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Mr. Jia Cheng-bing, 65, senior engineer and with a
bachelor degree, now deputy managing director of China
Machinery Industry Federation, president of China Foundry
Association. Mr. Jia graduated from Hefei University of
Technology, majoring in foundry. He joined in work in
July 1965. He has been deputy section chief, section chief
of Ministry of Machinery Electronics Industry and Ministry
of Machine Building Industry; department head of Human
Resources and director of the general office of Ministry
of Machine Building Industry; Party commissioner of the
Ministry of Machine Building Industry. In March 2001,
chairman of the Supervisory Committee for various large
State Council organizations (China National Materials
Industry Group, China State Shipbuilding Corporation, The
State Development and Investment Corp.). Since February
2006, he was appointed as deputy managing directors of
China Machinery Industry Federation and president of
China Foundry Association.

Ms. Li He-jun, 63, senior economist and with a bachelor
degree, now vice chairperson of the Board of Southwest
Aluminum (Group) Co. Ltd, vice chairperson of the Board
of Shanxi Hancheng Coal Company, executive director of
China Association of Women Entrepreneurs and committee
member of the Financial Advisory Committee. Ms. Li
graduated from Central Institute of Finance and Economics
(currently known as Central University of Finance and
Economics), majoring in finance and accounting. She
joined in work in August 1966. She has been deputy
section chief and section chief of Henan Province Planning
Commission, vice president and Party’'s vice secretary of
China Construction Bank Henan Branch. In 1993, president
and Party secretary of China Construction Bank Henan
Branch, and director of Henan Provincial Investment
Association. In 1999, she was the chief commissioner of
the Execute Commission and Audit Commission for China
Cinda Asset Management Corporation. Since 2004, she
was appointed as commissioner of China Cinda Asset
Management Corporation Expert Advisory Commission,
vice chairperson of the Board of Southwest Aluminum
(Group) Co. Ltd, vice chairperson of the Board of Shanxi
Hancheng Coal Company, executive director of China
Association of Women Entrepreneurs, commissioner of
Finance Inquiry Commission and senior advisor for Lehman
Brothers Asia Holding Inc.
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Mr. Jiang Kui, 55, senior engineer (professor level) and
with a bachelor degree, now general manager of
Heilongjiang Power Co. Ltd. Mr. Jiang graduated from
Northeast Agricultural University. He joined in work in
1969. He has been technician of Heilongjiang Electric
Power Design Institute; deputy section manager, section
manager, deputy section chief of Heilongjiang Electric
Power Industry Bureau, education section; deputy director
of the education and training department; director of the
general manager’s office, deputy chief financial official,
and deputy general manager of the Heilongjiang Power
Co. Ltd. He was appointed as general manager of
Heilongjiang Power Co. Ltd. in November 2005.

SUPERVISORS
Supervisors representing shareholders

Mr. Lang En-qi, 61, senior engineer with a master degree,
director and vice secretary of the Communist Party
Committee and secretary of the Disciplinary Committee
of HPEGC, secretary of the Supervisory Committee, vice
secretary of the Communist Party Committee and secretary
of the Disciplinary Committee of the Company. Mr. Lang
graduated from Harbin Aviation Industry School in 1968
and joined in HPEGC in the same year. Later on, he
graduated from Chinese Academy of Social Sciences with
a master degree, majoring in currency & bank. He has
been workshop manager, director of Organization
Department of former Turbine Works of the Group,
manager of Turbine Auxiliaries Company, vice factory
director and assistant secretary of the Communist Party
Committee of the Turbine Company. He was appointed
as general manager of HTC Industry Development
Company of HPEGC in 1994, and managing deputy general
manager of the Turbine Company of the Group in
December 1995. In November 1999, director, assistant
secretary of the Communist Party Committee, secretary
of the Disciplinary Committee of HPEGC and assistant
secretary of the Communist Party Committee and secretary
of the Disciplinary Committee of the Company. In January
2000, he was appointed as chairman of the Supervisory
Committee of the Company.
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Mr. Yang Xu, 43, senior engineer and with a master
degree, director of enterprise management and
development department of the Boiler Company of the
Group. Mr. Yang graduated from Jilin Industry University
in 1986 and joined in HPEGC in the same year. He has
been enterprise management staff in the enterprise
management department, secretary of general manager
office, assistant director of enterprise management and
development department of the Boiler Company of the
Group. In 2004, he was appointed as director of enterprise
management and development department.

Supervisors representing staff and workers

Ms. Lu Chun-lian, 48, senior engineer and with a
bachelor degree, now head of coil factory of the Electric
Machinery Company of HPEGC. Ms. Lu graduated from
Harbin Institute of Electrical Engineering in 1982 and
joined in HPEGC in the same year. She has been an
engineer and deputy director of insulation material
Research Section under Electrical Machinery Research
Institute and director of technology department of coil
factory in the Electric Machinery Company. In 2002, Ms.
Lu was elected as head of coil workshop in the Electric
Machinery Company.

Mr. Gao Xu-guang, 36, senior engineer and with a
bachelor degree, now director of corporate development
research center of Harbin Turbine Company Limited. Mr.
Gao graduated from Harbin Institute of Technology with
a bachelor degree. He joined in work in July 1994. He
has been deputy director of the general manager office
and the secretary of the Board of Harbin Turbine Company
Limited. He was appointed as director of corporate
development research center of the Company in May
2004.
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Independent supervisors

Mr. Chen Si, 39, senior accountant and with a master
degree, certified public valuer, now vice chairman of the
Board for DeveChina Co. Ltd. Mr. Chen graduated from
Xiamen University with a master degree in statistics. He
joined in work in July 1990. He has been cadre officials
of Beijing Municipal Statistics Bureau and National State
Asset Management Bureau-Asset Value Center; valuer of
the Assets Evaluation Association of China; deputy director
of operation department of Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He was appointed as vice chairman
of the Board for DeveChina Co. Ltd in February 2002.

SENIOR MANAGERS

Mr. Zhang Hai-quan, 46, senior engineer and master of
business administration, now deputy general manager of
the Company. Mr. Zhang graduated from Harbin Institute
of Electrical Engineering in 1984, and joined in HPEGC in
the same year. He has been engineer of the enginery
repairing workshop, secretary and assistant director of
the Communist Party Committee Office of former Boiler
Works of HPEGC. In 1994, Mr. Zhang participated in the
reorganization of HPEGC and share issuing and listing of
the Company. Since November 1994, he has been
appointed as vice director of the general manager office,
vice director of planning department and director of
enterprise administration department, and director of
auditing and law department of the Boiler Company of
HPEGC. In 1998, he was transferred acting as one member
of the Group’s and the Company’'s Standing Communist
Party Committee and director of organization department.
In 1999, Mr. Zhang was appointed as secretary of the
Communist Party Committee and vice chairman of Archeng
Relay Group Company and Archeng Relay Company
Limited, one of the Group’s subsidiaries. He has been
appointed as deputy general manger of the Company since
October 2000.
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Mr. Feng Yong-qiang, 44, senior political-work master
and master of business administration, now deputy general
manager of the Company and secretary of the Communist
Party Committee of the Boiler Company of the Group.
Mr. Feng graduated from Harbin Institute of Electrical
Engineering in 1985, majoring in electrical engineering,
and joined in HPEGC in the same year. He was the
secretary of the Communist Party Committee Office,
secretary of Youth League, secretary and factory director
of piping workshop, and factory director of heavy vessel
workshop of former Boiler Works of HPEGC. He was
deputy secretary of the Communist Party Committee and
secretary of the Supervisory Committee of the Boiler
Company in 1997. He was the standing committee and
deputy mayor of the city of Tongliao in the Inner Mongolia
Autonomous Region in November 2001. He was appointed
as deputy secretary of the Communist Party Committee
of the Boiler Company in November 2003 and serves as
Deputy General Manager of the Company since February
2004.

Mr. Liu Zhi-quan
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The Directors are pleasure to submit 2006 annual report
and audited financial statements for the year ended 31st
December 2006 of the Company.

PRINCIPLE ACTIVITIES

The Company and its principal subsidiaries are mainly
engaged in manufacturing and sales of various kinds of
power equipments and power station engineering services,
which are set out in Note 7 to the financial statements.

All the activities of the Group are based in the PRC, where
87.8 per cent of the Group’s turnover is derived from.

The export sales of the Group for the year ended 31st
December 2006 amounted to Rmb 3,544.05 million,
representing 12.2 per cent of the Group’s total turnover
for the year. The Group's export markets mainly include
Asian and African countries.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

The Company has four principal subsidiaries. Harbin
Electrical Machinery Co., Ltd is mainly in the field of
manufacture and sales of hydro generator units and steam
turbine generator units. Harbin Boiler Co., Ltd is mainly
in the field of manufacture and sales on boilers for power
stations. Harbin Turbine Co., Ltd is mainly in the field of
manufacture and sales on steam turbine for power stations
and Harbin Power Engineering Co., Ltd is mainly in the
field of the turn-key construction of power station projects
and complete set of power station equipment.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries for the
year ended 31st December 2006 are set out in Note 42
to the financial statements.
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The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December
2006 are set out in the consolidated income statement
on page 60 of the annual report.

obooooobooboooooooooao
ooooooooooooo

The Directors propose the distribution of profit after
taxation and minority interests for 2006 as follows:

obooboooo0ooi01,836,477.03
an

1.

To transfer Rmb101,836,477.03 to the statutory
reserve.

ooooogozo007050150000 2. The Directors propose a dividend of Rmb0.09 per
oooooooooooooooao share for shareholders who registered on
goooooDo.ooonoooooonO shareholder’ list before 15th May 2007; payment
0O00123,912,54000H0 0000 of dividends totally amounted to Rmb123,912,540.
0000o0oooooooo200704 Shareholders of H share will be paid in Hong Kong
g0 000000000000 dollar; the exchange rate used is based on average
ooooooooooooooon closing rate of the People’s Bank of China during
gooooooot.o0mooHO OO the five days preceding the date of 20th April 2007,
OOO000O0o.09090 000 which is Rmb 1 for HK$1.011. The dividend for every
H share will be HK$0.0909.
3. O 0O 0020070 50 150 O 60 140 3. The Register of members of the Company will be

ooboooocoooobooboooao
gooooooooooooooao
goooooOboo0ooooooooboao
00200600000

closed from 15th May 2007 to 14th June 2007, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares can be registered. Shareholders whose names
appear on the Register of Members on 15th May
2007 shall be entitled to present in the meeting
and the dividend payment for the year 2006.

EE EE DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

gbobobooboooobobooooo
gooobooooobobboo

Details of directors and supervisors are set out in the
Section “Director, Supervisors and Senior Managers” of
the annual report.
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGERS’
INTERESTS IN THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

As at 31st December, 2006, none of the directors,
supervisors and senior management of the Company had
any interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares and/or debentures (as the case may be) of the
Company and/or of any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which was
required to be notified to the Company and the HKSE
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interest and short position which any such
director, supervisor or senior management is taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or
which was required to be entered in the Register kept by
the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or which
was required to be notified to the Company and the HKSE
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listing Companies as contained in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

During the Special General Meeting convened on 29th
September 2006, the company reelected members of the
fifth session of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory
Committee (as detailed in the section headed “DIRECTORS,
SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT").

There are service contracts between every director,
supervisor and the Company, which will expire by 29th
September 2009. Besides this, there are no existing and
suggesting service contracts between every director,
supervisor and any member company of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

None of the director or supervisor of the Company has
any material interest, whether directly or indirectly, in
the contracts of significance, to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries is a party during the year.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

Details of the salaries and bonuses of the directors or
supervisors of the Company for the year ended 31st
December 2006 are set out in Note 12 to the financial
statements.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID PERSONNEL

The five highest paid personnel of the Company during
the year are all directors and supervisors.

RETIREMENT AND BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the retirement and benefit scheme are set out
in Note 40 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in Note 15 to the
financial statements.

RESERVES

The Company's reserves available for distribution are
Rmb3,557.02 million until 31st December 2006.
Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year
are set out in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial highlights of the Group for the last five
years are set out in the Section “Financial Highlights” to
the annual report.

BORROWINGS AND INTEREST COSTS CAPITALISED

Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group
are set out in Note 31 to the financial statements.

Interest capitalized by the Group during the year
amounted to Rmb0.32 million in respect of construction
in-progress.
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PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

As at 31st December 2006, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company's listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Articles of Association or PRC Law, which
would require the Company to issue new shares to the
existing shareholders according to their respective
proportions of shareholding.

MAJOR LITIGATION

The Company was not engaged in any major litigation of
material importance during the year.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

The material contracts of the Group for the year are
detailed in the Sections “Management Discussion and
Analysis” and “Disclosure of Significant Events” of the
annual report.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

1. The aggregate amount of purchases during the
period attributable to the Group’s five largest
suppliers represented 10.69 per cent of the Group’s
total purchases. Among which the largest supplier
is German Mannesmann Company, presenting 4.63
per cent.

2. 50.58 per cent of the total turnover of the Group
during the period was attributable to the Group’s
five largest customers. Amongst which was the
largest customer, accounting for 14.26 per cent of
the total turnover. Others include Huaneng Power
International for 11.67 per cent, Datang
International Power Generation Co., Ltd. for 10.42
per cent, China Power Investment Corporation for
8.31 per cent, and China Huadian Corporation for
5.93 per cent.

3. None of the directors, supervisors, their associates
or any shareholders of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the directors own more than 5 per
cent of the Company’s share capital) has any interest
in above mentioned suppliers or customers.
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PROCEEDS FROM THE H SHARES ISSUE

The use of listing proceeds of the Company for the period
details in the Section “Management Discussion and
Analysis” of the annual report.

ENTRUSTED DEPOSITS AND OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 31st December, 2006, the Company had no
entrusted deposits in commercial banks or non-bank
financial institutions and had no due deposits that had
not been withdrawn.

INCOME TAX AND EXPORT VAT REBATE

According to provisions of Notice on Certain Preferential
Tax Policies on Enterprise Income Tax (0 0 0 00 0Q0OQO
00000000 O00) issued by the Ministry of Finance
and the State Administration for Taxation on 29th March
1994, enterprises within High and New Technology
Industrial Zones approved by the State Council shall be
entitled to income tax at a reduced tax rate of 15 per
cent, which has been the tax rate applied by the Group.
Since the Group meets the requirements of related laws
and regulations, the Board considers it is appropriate for
the major subsidiaries of the Group to apply the 15 per
cent income tax rate.

In accordance with regulations of the State Administration
for Taxation, the rate for tax rebate of the Group’'s new
export products contracts is 13 per cent since 15th
October 2003.

According to Regulations on the Issues about Increasing
VAT Rebate Scope in Northeast Area issued by the PRC
Ministry of Finance and the State Tax Bureau in 14th
September, 2004, the VAT of part of northeast areas
companies (including the Company) turned from
production type to consumption type, which enlarged the
VAT rebate scope. By 1st, July, 2004, the income tax for
actually capital asserts purchased products, purchased
products for self construction (include restructure and
construction extension) or tax payable labor project can
be rebated. This policy will have a positive effect on the
Company.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

For the connected transactions, see the details in Note
41 to the financial statements of the annual report.

CONFIRMATION ON CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Audit Committee have, in such capacity, reviewed
the connected transactions (as defined in the Listing Rule)
referred to in Note 41 to the financial statements and
confirmed that:

1. Such transactions have been entered into by the
Company in the ordinary and usual course of its
business; and

2. Such transactions have been entered into either (I)
on normal commercial terms (which expression will
be applied by reference to transactions of a similar
nature and to be made by similar entities with PRC)
or (II) (where there is no available comparison) on
terms that are fair and reasonable so far as the
shareholders of the Company are concerned; and

3. Such transactions have been entered into either (I)
in accordance with the terms of the relevant
agreements governing such transactions or (ll)
(where there is no such agreement) on terms no
less favorable than terms available to third parties.

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT

The Company already has an accountant who meets the
regulations set out in article 3.24 of the Listing Rules,
but he is neither a fellow or associate member of the
Hong Kong Society of Accountants nor of a similar body
of accountants recognized by that Society for the purpose
of granting exemptions from the examination requirement
for membership of that Society. Therefore, the Company
will employ a person who meets the above-mentioned
qualification to assist the Company’s accountant in
supervising the Company’s financial reporting procedures
and internal controls. Until now, the Company has not
found such a suitable person yet.
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THE CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS INDEPENDENCE

The Company has already received the Annual Letter of
Confirmation from every independent non-executive
director on their independence. Their independence accord
to every independence index issued in article 3.13 in
Listing Rules and they are independent person.

SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31st December 2006, the share capital structure of
the Company comprised of 1,274,451,000 shares, of
which 711,470,000 shares were held by the promoter
(representing 55.83 per cent of the entire share capital)
and 562,981,000 shares were held by overseas H shares
investors (representing 44.17 per cent of the entire share
capital).

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS

Details of the Company’s registered shareholders as at
31st December 2006 were as follows:

Holders of State Shares (held by the Promoter)
Holders of H Shares 65

Total number of shareholders 66
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TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31st December 2006, the top ten registered
shareholders who hold the most shares were as follows:

% 2
BREBE Number of
Name of Shareholders Shares
Oo0ooooooo 711,470,000
Harbin Power Plant Equipment Group Corporation
HKSCC Nominees Limited 553,720,598
HSBC Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited <A/C BR-1> 7,410,000
HSBC Nominees (Hong Kong) Ltd 270,000
Lam Man Lai 250,000
Cheung Yum Tin 200,000
Ng Siu Hang 120,000
Chan Suk Wan 100,000
Ho Chi Kun 100,000
Tam Tung Sun 100,000

FERESHL
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INTEREST'S IN THE SHARE CAPITAL ANALYSIS OF
HOLDERS OF H SHARES (ACCORDING TO
SHAREHOLDERS LIST AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2006)
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Scope AE Number Percentage

(number of Number of of Share to Issued

£ E shares) shareholders Holding H Shares

10 1000 1 -1000 4 402 0.00%

1,0010 5,000 1,001 - 5,000 20 48,000 0.01%

5,0010 10,000 5,001 - 10,000 14 122,000 0.02%

10,0010 100,000 10,001 - 100,000 21 840,000 0.15%

100,0010 O O 100,001 — above 6 561,970,598 99.82%

0o total 65 562,981,000 100%
1= 2 <7 MODEL CODE
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The Company, having made specific enquiry, confirms that
all members of the Board complied with the Model Code
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules throughout
the period.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has complied throughout the year of 2006
with all code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

As at 2nd March 2007, the Board of the Company issued
102.355 million new H shares (representing 18.18 per
cent of existing H shares before the issue) under the
general mandate of the Annual General Meeting, at an
issue price of HK$10 per share, to raise approximately
HK$1 billion.
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AUDITORS

The Company is a subsidiary of a state-owned enterprise
of China. To comply with a new policy issued by the
State-owned Assets and Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council in the People's Republic
of China to centralize the audit works of Stateowned
enterprises, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Limited have
rendered their resignation as the auditors of the
Company. The Board has appointed Yuehua Certified
Public Accountants Company Limited and Yuehua (Hong
Kong) CPA Limited as new auditors of the Company, in
accordance with the authorization of the 2005 Annual
General Meeting convened on 16th June 2006 and
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company will propose
motion for approval at the 2006 Annual General Meeting
to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to
determine the appointment of auditors and to fix their
remuneration.

By order of the Board
Gong Jing-kun

Chairman

20th April, 2007
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To all shareholders:

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 (the year), all
members of the Supervisory Committee (“the Committee”)
of Harbin Power Equipment Company Limited carefully
fulfilled their Supervisory Committee functions in
accordance with the regulations of the PRC Company Law,
the Listing Rules of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited and the Articles of Association of the Company.
The Committee has reviewed documents submitted by the
Company and supervised the Company’s activities and the
manager level members’ work performance by way of
participating in the General Meeting and the Company’s
Board of Directors Meetings and convening up Supervisory
Committee Meetings. In addition, the Committee
participated actively in significant events of the Company,
such as the Company’s production, management,
technology renovation and investment plan etc. and gave
a lot of positive opinions and suggestions, which pushed
forward the Company’s work to smoothly develop.

For the Company’s work during the period under review,
the Committee presents the following independent
opinions:

1. During the year under review, the Company strictly
complied with the nation’s laws and regulations,
operated in accordance with the procedures
regulating listing companies, and duly executed
various resolutions passed at the shareholders’
meeting. With the aim of increasing cost
effectiveness and overall competitiveness, the
Company fully implemented the scientific approach
of development, insisted on the strategic policy of
sustainable development, deepened and
strengthened its management and enhanced
activities of cost effectiveness. The Company’s
productivity and business benchmark and its
efficiency benchmark all reached their new high,
with a satisfactory business performance.

2. The Committee is aware that the directors, the
managers and other senior managers have actively
carried out their duties in the best interests of the
shareholders. In addition, they carried out carefully
the resolutions and decisions from the General
Meetings and the Board of Directors. They have not
abused their powers to act against the regulations
of national laws, rules and the Article of Association
of the Company, interests of the Company and
rights and interests of the shareholders and
employees.
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3. The Committee has reviewed the Company’s
financial system and financial situations and got the
conclusion that the Company’s organization and
system of the financial section are complete and
the financial work was operated step by step
according to inner control system and the financial
management system. The proposed annual financial
report and dividend scheme by the Board of
Directors, for approval of the Annual General
Meeting, objectively and comprehensively reflected
the operation results and asset condition of the
Company. Both interests of shareholders and the
Company’s long-term development have been taken
into account in the dividend scheme. Statutory
reserve provided in the year were in accordance with
provisions of laws and regulations, and Articles of
Association of the Company.

4. The Supervisory Committee reviewed the report of
the Board. It is of the opinion that the report gives
an objective and true picture of the works performed
by the Company during the year.

5. The Supervisory Committee believes that in order
to generate higher returns for shareholders and staff
members, the Company should further strengthen
its asset and finance management, and enhance its
cost effectiveness.

The Committee sincerely appreciates trust and support
from every employee of the Company and shareholders.
With positively exploring new supervisory approach and
method, establishing detailed supervisory and inspect
method, the Committee will perform supervisory function
better and work hard for achieving production and
operation target in 2007 of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Supervisory Committee
Lang en-qi
Chairman

Harbin, the People’s Republic of China, 20th April, 2007
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The Company has improved and perfected the company’s
corporate governing structure and standardized the
Company’'s operation in accordance with relevant
provisions of the PRC Company Law, the PRC Securities
Law and the Code on Corporate Governance Practices.
The Company’s Board of Directors has set up a Strategic
Development Committee, an Audit Committee, a
Remuneration Committee and a Nominations Committee.
All special committees report to the Board of Directors,
and committees’ members consist of the Directors of the
Board. Independent Directors are the majorities in the
Audit Committee, the Nominations Committee and the
Remuneration Committee; the chairpersons in these
committees are also independent Directors. The duties of
these special committees are precisely outlined in writing
by the Company.

During the year 2006, the Company fully complied with
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited Appendix XIV: Code on
Corporate Governance Practices.

ORGANIZATION CHART
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SHAREHOLDERS AND SHAREHOLDERS’ GENERAL
MEETING

The Harbin Power Plant Equipment Group Corporation, a
stated-owned company registered in the People’s Republic
of China, is the controlling shareholder of the Company.

The Company protects shareholder’s interests, treats all
shareholders equally, and initiates participation of
shareholders in corporate governance and management.
Shareholders as the owner of the Company enjoy rights
as laws and regulations provided and shoulder
commensurate obligations. The shareholders enjoy rights
to information and rights to decision-making for the
Company's important matters. The General Meeting of
Shareholders is the organ of authority of the Company,
and it exercises its functions and power according to laws.
In approving connected transactions, the shareholder with
common interests should give up to vote at the General
Meeting.

In 2006, the Company had an Annual General Meeting
and an Extraordinary General Meeting.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1. Composition

The Company’'s Board of Directors is composed of
eleven Directors, five of which are independent
Directors. The current Board of Directors is the fifth
Board of Directors of the Company. The Directors
each has a term of three years calculated from 29th
September, 2006; their term of office expires on
29th September, 2009. To ensure a more scientific,
standardized decision making process, this session
of Board of Directors increased the number of its
independent Directors from three of last session to
five; this session of Board of Directors also includes
members who are well-known professionals of
relevant professions.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

1.

Composition (continued)

Positions of the Chairperson of the Board of
Directors and the General Manager are held by
different individuals; their responsibility and duty
are distinct and separate. The Chairperson of the
Board of Directors presides over meetings of the
Board of Directors and reviews on the
implementation of resolutions passed by the Board
of Directors. The General Manager is responsible
for management and coordination of the operation
of the Company, implementation of the resolutions
passed by the Board of Directors and making
decisions on a daily basis.

Biographies of the members of the Board of
Directors are included in the Directors, Supervisors
and Senior Management section of this Annual
Report.

Independent Directors

This session of the Company’s Board of Directors
has five independent Directors. All the independent
Directors are familiar with the powers and
responsibilities of the Directors and independent
Directors of a listed company. During the reporting
period, all the independent Directors attended the
meetings of Directors with the attitude of prudent
and responsible; they fully utilized their experiences
and specialties, contributed greatly toward the
improvement and perfection of the corporate
governance mechanism and the important decision
making processes; they also provided pertinent,
objective advices in regard to important decisions
and connected transactions of the Company, further
standardized the decision making process of the
Board of Directors and making this process more
scientific, therefore protected the interests of the
company and the shareholders as a whole.

The Company has received annual confirmation from
each of the independent Directors about his/her
independence.
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Ms.
Ms.

Name of Director

Gong Jing-kun
Zhao Ke-fei

Qu Da-zhuang
Duan Hong-yi
Shang Zhong-fu
Wu Wei-zhang
Zhou Dao-jiong
Jia Cheng-bing
Li He-jun

Ding Xue-mei
Jiang Kui

Geng Lei

Li Gen-shen
Liang Wei-yan
Du Xing-you
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Meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year, six Board of Directors’ meetings
were hold to discuss the overall strategies,
investment plans, operation and financial
performance of the Company. The independent
Directors have no dissenting opinions regarding any
of the Company’s resolutions. Attendances of the
meetings are as follows:

ooooooog
Attendance
Required (No.)

ooooooog
Attendance in
Person (No.)

ooo
Attendance
Ratio

83%
100%
100%
100%
100%

83%

83%

67%
100%

67 %
100%
100%
100%
100%

67 %

w w wwwo wwo oo wor O
N W WwwwdhwNUuU UTO OOwWw o U

The relevant information and current development
of the statutory, supervisory and other continuous
responsibilities of the Company’s Board of Directors
can be obtained by all Directors through the
Secretary of the Company in a timely fashion, so as
all Directors understand his/her duties, and the
procedures of the Board of Directors are properly
implemented and applicable laws and regulations
are correctly complied. The Directors and the Board
of Directors’ special committees have the right to
appoint independent professional organizations for
their service according to the requirement of their
duties; the reasonable costs incurred in those
occasions are born by the Company.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
3. Meetings of the Board of Directors (continued)

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies set out in Appendix X of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as a model code
for Directors of the company. Specific enquiries have
been made of all Directors, who have confirmed
their compliance with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies during
the reporting period.

SPECIAL COMMITTEES UNDER BOARD

The Company has established four Special Committees,
namely the audit committee, the Remuneration committee,
the nominations committee and the strategy development
committee; their members consist of Directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the fifth session of the Board of
Directors includes: Li He-jun, Ding Xue-mei, and Duan
Hong-yi. Two-third of the members of the Audit
Committee are independent Directors and independent
Director Li He-jun is the chairperson of the Committee,
as in accordance with the stipulation of the Listing Rule,
Article 3.21.

The major functions of the Audit Committee during the
past year include: review the Group’s annual and bi-annual
performance reports and Financial Reports; review the
Group's relevant accounting policies and accounting
practices; verify connected transactions on the ground of
fairness, justness and openness so as to protect the
interests of the minority shareholders; assist the Board of
Directors to make independent assessment on
effectiveness of the financial reporting procedures and
internal audit system of the Group; and make
recommendations regarding important matters of the
Company.

During the year, two meetings were held by the Audit
Committee.
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oo SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
00000005000 00000000 The Company’s Supervisory Committee consists of five
OoO2000000100 supervisors, of which two supervisors are representing

staff and workers and one is independent supervisor.

o00oooooooooo (A) The Supervisory Committee Meeting in the
period under review

O00000oooo3nooooao The Supervisory Committee held three meetings in
O00oo the period under review, the main contents of which
are as follows:

1. 20060 40140000000 1. The Second Meeting of the Fourth Term of
ooooooooooooon Supervisory Committee was held on 14th
g20050 000000000 April, 2006, the meeting proved the
00200500000 002005 Company’s report of Supervisory Committee
Oo0O0ooooogo 2005, Audited Financial Reports 2005 and

Annual Report 2005 and its summary.

2. 20060 80250000000 2. The Third Meeting of the Fourth Term of
o0o0O0oOoOooooooo Supervisory Committee was held on 25th
g0060 000000000 August, 2006, the meeting proved related
Ooooze0e0d0dOOOO proposals, including the Company’s Interim
Ood Un-audited Financial Reports 2006 and Interim

Reports 2006.

3. 2006090 290000000 3. On 29th September, 2006, the Company held
O0o0ooo0O0ooooooo the First Supervisory Meeting and voted for
Ooooooooooog Mr. Lang en-gi as Chairman of the Supervisory

Committee.
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godooo SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE (continued)
ooooobDoooz20060 000000 (B) Independent Opinions of the Supervisory
oooo Committee to the Related Matters of the

Company in the Year 2006
1. The Company’s Operating Validity

According to related laws and regulations, the
Supervisory Committee has supervised and
examined the convening procedures of the
General Meeting and the Board of Directors
Meeting 2005, resolution matters, the Board
of Directors’ implementation of the General
Meeting resolutions, the enforcement of the
Company’'s management rules and the
efficiency of the Company’s operating and
managing, and the Supervisory Committee
deemed that the Company has operated
strictly according with the related provisions
of the PRC Company Law, the Listing Rules,
the Articles of Association of the Company
and other regulations; that the Company
operates under scientific and proper decision
making procedure; and that the Company
further perfected its internal management and
built favorable inner control system in 2005.

2. Reviewing the Financial Situations of the
Company

The Supervisory Committee carefully reviewed
the Company’s Financial Balancing Report
2005, the Company’'s Profit Distribution
Scheme 2005 and the Audited Financial
Reports 2005 (audited and submitted by
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, etc.), which the
Board of Directors arranged to submit to the
General Meeting. The Supervisory Committee
deemed that the Company’s audited Financial
Reports 2005 was true and credible, which
objectively presented the Company’s financial
situations and business results. The
Supervisory Committee approved the
Company’'s Financial Auditing Reports
submitted by accounting offices both at home
and abroad.
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SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE (continued)

(B)

(9)

Independent Opinions of the Supervisory
Committee to the Related Matters of the
Company in the Year 2006 (continued)

3. The Implementation of the General Meeting
Resolutions

The members of the Supervisory Committee
participated in the Board of Directors Meeting
and the General Meeting without voting, the
Supervisory Committee supervised the
implementation of the General Meeting
resolutions, and deemed that the Board of
Directors could carefully carry out the General
Meeting decisions.

The Implementation of Supervisory Duties by
the Supervisory Committee

The Supervisory Committee supervised the Directors
and senior managers of the Company in accordance
with the related laws and the Articles of Association
of the Company, and deemed that the Directors
and senior managers of the Company carried out
their duties lawfully, without any act against the
related laws and regulations and the Articles of
Association of the Company or the interests of the
Company.
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INFORMATION PUBLICATION AND SUPERVISION

The Company continuously improves information
publication management and enhances the investor
communication management; the board secretaries
department of the Company is responsible for the
information publication. The Company discloses
information on an open, fair, true, accurate, complete
and timely ground and strictly in accordance with the
related disclosure requirements of relative laws and
regulations, the Article of Association of the Company
and Listing Rules, and improves the Company's
transparency. In order to improve the communication with
investors, the Company issues its Interim Report and
Annual Reports timely, provides quality services to
investing visitors and participates in investor forums, and
illustrates to the investors the Company’'s latest
development and vision through telephone meetings and
performance presentations. The Company strengthens its
supervision on connected transactions, and all connected
transactions must be reviewed by independent Directors.

The Company will perform its duties, continuously enhance
its governance structure and improve its management
strictly in accordance with related laws and regulations
of securities supervisory organizations at home and
abroad.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
HARBIN POWER EQUIPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
EHEERIRBEROBRAA

(A joint stock company established in the People’s Republic of
China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Harbin Power Equipment Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the "Group”) set out on pages 60 to 134 which
comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets
as at 31st December, 2006, and the consolidated income
statements, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statement based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31st December, 2006 and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

YUEHUA CPA LIMITED
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 20th April, 2007

HENG KWOO SENG
Practising Certificate Number: PO1087
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Consolidated Income Statement

BE-_ZZXF+=-A=+—HLFE For the year Ended 31st December, 2006

2006 2005
oo AR T ooooo
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
FREBKA Tv no®. 6 29,098,016 18,464,106
ooooono Cost of sales (25,859,035) (16,601,017)
ETEEBKBFA G e: &1t 3,238,981 1,863,089
ooooono Other income 8 384,251 256,969
o000 Distribution costs (365,340) (225,144)
oooaog Administrative expenses (1,544,047) (1,132,538)
OO0ooOoogo Other expenses (25,583) (34,611)
0000 Finance costs 9 (156,654) (33,767)
Ooooooono Share of results of associates 11,965 2,127
R Bt A0 % R P &tbh. /o, taqt e 1,543,573 696,125
Oood Income tax expense 10 (272,218) (136,739)
biNE: = P &tie c/“; .a 11 1,271,355 559,386
A3 ERR: Att bstab. t @
oooooo Equity holders of the parent 1,024,581 464,990
oo0oooao Minority interests 246,774 94,396
1,271,355 559,386
aad Dividends 13 77,742 60,647
ERERN-EXK Ea nn/j . ‘f/na . -bat & 14 R b80.4 e jtit Rmb38.9 cents




oot

Consolidated Balance Sheet

0000000000000 At 31st December, 2006
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ooao

oooano

Non-currents assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Prepaid lease payments
Patents

Interests in associates
Available-for-sale investments

Current assets
Inventories
Trade debtors
Other debtors, deposits
and prepayments
Prepaid lease payments
Amounts due from
customers for contract work
Amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries
Available-for-sale investments
Derivative financial instruments
Restricted bank deposits
Pledged bank deposits
Bank deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Amounts due to customers
for contract work
Trade creditors
Other creditors and
accrued charges
Deposits received
Amount due to holding company
Amounts due to shareholders
Amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries
Advance from holding company
Tax liabilities
Borrowings-due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current
liabilities

oo
Na as

15
16
17
18
20
21

22
23

23
17

24

25
21
32

26
26

24
27

27
28
25
25

25
29
30
31

2006 2005
ooooo O i ooo
Rmb’000 fWOO
2,661,786 2,503,350
303,075 296,801
361,412 326,835
73,626 49,300
168,448 118,372
30,947 56,245
3,599,294 3,350,903
11,503,691 12,563,438
6,577,935 4,200,418
6,366,065 7,573,022
10,589 8,629
3,541,262 2,078,776
54,741 43,710

- 1,381,939

= 344

12,000 12,000
40,500 355,000
581,209 284,802
5,157,262 4,595,906
33,845,254 33,097,984
687,187 350,922
6,539,743 4,335,328
1,470,850 334,475
16,077,384 20,996,793
274,551 70,296
1,071 205
12,952 =
3,000 286,000
490,976 138,271
501,117 452,180
26,058,831 26,964,470
7,786,423 6,133,514
11,385,717 9,484,417
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0000000000000 At 31st December, 2006

2006 2005
oo ooooo oooono
Naes Rmb’000 A 000
ooooano CAPITAL AND RESERVES
oo Share capital 33 1,274,451 1,274,451
aoad Reserves 3,557,016 2,610,177
O0oooooooao Equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent 4,831,467 3,884,628
oo0oooao Minority interests 947,931 640,052
o000 TOTAL EQUITY 5,779,398 4,524,680
ooooo Non-current liabilities
oodoao Deposits received 28 1,510,798 2,220,972
O0oDOoO0ooooDoao Borrowings-due after one year 31 3,871,921 2,678,765
oooooood Advance from holding company 29 223,600 60,000
5,606,319 4,959,737
11,385,717 9,484,417
gobeOUO O340 0000 DbOOOODOO The financial statements on pages 60 to 134 were
O0o0oO0ooOoooOoOooOoooOoooo approved and authorized for issue by the Board of
00000000000 OOoo Directors on 20th April, 2007 and are signed on its behalf
by:
Oooo oood
Qu Da-zhuang SHANG Zhong-fu
[] [0 [] [0
pilec oh pilec oh
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0000000000000 At 31st December, 2006

2006 2005
0o Oooooo Oooonoo
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ooooad Non-currents assets
oooooooao Property, plant and equipment 15 343,380 310,817
oooooao Prepaid lease payments 17 34,210 -
Ooooooooao Interests in subsidiaries 19 2,101,593 2,027,841
00000000 Interests in associates 20 17,746 57,840
O0oooo Available-for-sale investments 21 17,879 17,879
2,514,808 2,414,377
oooo Current assets
00 Inventories 22 252,220 57,790
oooo Trade debtors 12,617 407,734
OO0O00oOooooao Other debtors, deposits and
gooano prepayments 409,121 204,261
ocoooood Prepaid lease payments 17 1,753 -
oo0o0oo0oo0oodoao Amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries 25 - 43,710
0o0ooDoooad Amounts due from related
companies 25 243 2,352
Ooooooooao Amounts due from subsidiaries 19 1,605,748 902,313
0ooooo Tax recoverables 30 35,267 -
oooo Bank deposits 26 433,307 207,105
Oo0Oo0oOooo Cash and cash equivalents 26 939,437 628,075
3,689,713 2,453,340
Ooooo Current liabilities
ooono Trade creditors 308,792 187,810
ODo0ooDoDooOogao Other6 0 TDO 059 0s09bf13d018d accrued-471 1 TDO 1508 Tc 05407118,792
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0000000000000 At 31st December, 2006

2006 2005
oo OoooOoo Oooooo
Notes Rmb’'000 Rmb’000

oooono CAPITAL AND RESERVES
0d Share capital 33 1,274,451 1,274,451
0d Reserves 34 2,211,537 2,101,640
oooao TOTAL EQUITY 3,485,988 3,376,091

oooogano Non-current liabilities

oooaog Deposits received - 33,571
Oooooooooao Borrowings-due after one year 31 255,000 255,000
oooDooood Advance from holding company 29 - 43,500
255,000 332,071
3,740,988 3,708,162
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BZE-ZZXFE+=-A=1+—HBILFE For the year Ended 31st December, 2006

BRERALARBEEA RS
Attributable to equity holders of the parent
B4 EE EE ke 72k R 2 |
B RxiE ABE  AEE  MEE EERE REHEY BAERR  RRER @it
Statutory
Statutory Statutory public Investment
Share Share  capital  surplus  welfare revaluation Retained Minority
capital premium  reserve  reserve fund  reserve  profits Total interests Total

ooooo boooo ooooo ooooOo 00000 ooboobo 00000 OoOO0O 00000 OO0O00
Rmb'000  Rmb'000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb'000  Rmb’000  Rmb'000  Rmb'000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000

gooooo At 1st January, 2005
gooo 1,189,151 788,155 709,850 113,877 121,712 - 155205 3,077,950 540,546 3,618,496
0ooooo Gain on fair value changes
ooooo of available-for-sale
investments, recognised
directly in equity - - - - - 16,101 - 16,101 5110 21,211
0oooo Profit for the year - - - - - - 464,990 464,990 94,396 559,386
gooao Shares issued 85,300 312,310 - - - - - 397,610 - 397,610
oooooo Share issue expense - (11,376) - - - - - (11,376) - (11,376)
oo Transfers - - - 79,311 76,903 - (156,214) - - -
0o Dividends - - - - - - (60,647) (60,647) - (60,647)
gooooa At 31st December, 2005 1,274,451 1,089,089 709,850 193,188 198,615 16,101 403,334 3,884,628 640,052 4,524,680
gooooaon
goooo Profit for the year - - - - - - 1,024,581 1,024,581 246,774 1,271,355
gooooo Acquisition of subsidiaries - - - - - - - - 61,105 61,105
oo Transfers - - - 300,451  (198,615) - (101,836) - - -
oo Dividends - - - - - - (77082) (77,742) - (77782)
oooocoo At 31st December, 2006
opooooo 1,274,451 1,089,089 709,850 493,639 - 16,101 1,248,337 4,831,467 947,931 5,779,398
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity — (continued)

BE-_ZZXF+=-A=+—HLFE For the year Ended 31st December, 2006

oobooboboboobboobooobo
od

(1) ooood

(2) oboobooobod

(3) obooboobood

(4 O0O0OO0O0O0O0OO0OO0O

oboooboooboobooboboon

In accordance with the PRC Company Law, the profit after
taxation is applied in the following order:

(1) making up of losses;

(2) allocation to statutory surplus reserve;

(3) allocation to discretionary surplus reserve; and

(4) payment of dividends in respect of ordinary shares.

In accordance with the PRC Company Law and the
relevant Articles of Association, the Company and its
subsidiaries are required to appropriate amounts equal
to 10% and 5% to 10% respectively of their profit after
taxation as determined in accordance with the PRC
accounting standards to each of the statutory surplus
reserve and statutory public welfare fund respectively.

Statutory surplus reserve is part of shareholders’ equity
and when its balance reaches an amount equal to 50%
of the Company’s registered capital, further appropriation
needs not be made. According to the PRC Company Law,
statutory surplus reserve may be used to make up past
losses, to increase production and business operations or
to increase capital by means of conversion. However when
funds from statutory surplus reserve are converted to
capital, the funds remaining in such reserve shall amount
to not less than 25% of the registered capital.

In accordance with “Cai Qi [2006] No. 67, Notice of
accounting treatment as a result of the implementation
of the PRC Company Law”, the balance of statutory public
welfare fund at 31st December, 2005 is transferred to
the statutory surplus reserve. Further, effective from 1st
January, 2006, appropriation of the profit as reported
under the People’s Republic of China (“PRC") to the
statutory public welfare fund is no longer required.
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BZE-ZZXFE+=-A=1+—HBILFE For the year Ended 31st December, 2006
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85,032, 00000 0 0 OO OOOOO
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The statutory capital reserve represents the surplus arising
from the difference between the fair value of the net
assets of the principal business undertakings transferred
from Harbin Power Plant Equipment Group Corporation
("HPEGC") to the Group and the nominal value of the
State shares issued to HPEGC by the Company when the
Company was formed.

The amount of appropriation in respect of items (3) and
(4) above for any year shall be recommended by the
directors in accordance with the operational conditions
and development requirements of the Company and its
subsidiaries and shall be submitted to the shareholders in
general meeting for approval.

No dividends shall be paid by the Company and its
subsidiaries before they have made up their losses and
made allocations to the statutory surplus reserve and the
statutory public welfare fund.

Pursuant to a document issued by the Ministry of Finance
in August 1995 in respect of profit appropriations, the
amount available for distribution to shareholders is the
lesser of the amount determined in accordance with the
PRC accounting standards and the amount determined in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong. At 31st December, 2006, the amount
available for distribution to shareholders was
Rmb85,032,000 (2005: Rmb77,942,000) representing the
retained profits of the Company prepared under
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.
As also mentioned above, the balance of statutory surplus
reserve can also be distributed to shareholders in certain
situations.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for:

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Allowance for inventories

Release of prepaid lease payments

Amortisation of patents

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Depreciation of investment properties

Finance costs

Impairment loss recognized in respect of
available-for-sale investments

Impairment loss recognized in respect of patents

Dividend income from available-for-sale investments

Loss (Gain) on disposal of
available-for-sale investments

Loss (Gain) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Gain on fair value changes of derivative financial
investments

Loss on deemed disposal of a subsidiary

Interest income

Property, plant and equipment written off

Share of results of associates

Reversal of impairment loss recognised in respect of
available-for-sale investments

Reversal of allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Reversal of allowance for inventories

Operating profit before working capital changes

Decrease (Increase) in inventories

Increase in trade debtors

Decrease (Increase) in other debtors, deposits
and prepayments

Increase in amounts due from customers for
contract work

Increase in amounts due from associates

Increase in amounts due from fellow subsidiaries

Increase (Decrease) in amounts due to customers
for contract work

Increase in trade creditors

Increase in other creditors and accrued charges

(Decrease) Increase in deposits received

Increase in amount due to holding company

Increase in amounts due to shareholders

Increase in amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Increase (Decrease) in value added tax and
other taxes payable

Cash used in operations
Dividends paid
Income tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

2006 2005
ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
1,543,573 696,125
291,820 274,600
113,526 38,042
10,589 8,629
11,008 5013
296,455 266,550
15,640 14,869
156,654 33,767
5,299 2,758
3,000 =
(40,594) (4,064)
4,196 (91,780)

508 (3,933)

= (35,456)

5,750 =
(178,803) (96,523)
2,584 =
(11,965) (2,127)
(343) =
(5,003) =
(7,287) =
2,216,607 1,106,470
1,025,388 (4,680,790)
(2,610,090) (1,987,402)
1,487,259 (1,695,036)
(1,462,486) (1,064,878)
(76,606) =
(11,031) (11,190)
336,265 (257,059)
2,153,855 1,954,116
718,830 72,020
(5,635,462) 1,717,616
204,255 34,163
866 =
12,952 =
265,614 (3,403)
(1,373,784) (4,815,373)
(77,742) (60,442)
(188,799) (17,564)
(1,640,325) (4,893,379)
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale investments
New cash inflow from acquisition of subsidiaries (note 35)

(Decrease) Increase in bank deposits
Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of derivative financial instruments

Dividend received from available-for-sale investments
Dividend received from an associate

Decrease (Increase) in pledged bank deposits
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of patents

Increase in restricted bank deposits

Investment in an associate

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
New bank loans raised

Proceeds from issue of shares

Other loans raised

Advance from holding company
Repayment of bank loans

Interest paid

Repayment of other loans

Net cash from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the year

Bank balances and cash

Bank deposits

2006 2005
ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
1,377,743 3,217,978
101,053 =
(296,407) 489,358
178,803 96,523
11,169 25,087
344 =
40,594 4,064
3,463 1,305
314,500 (355,000)
(479,794) (346,926)
(11,805) (54,313)

= (12,000)

= (8,110)
1,239,663 3,057,966
1,508,100 1,743,000
= 386,234

67,892 3,333
(119,400) 68,500
(294,258) (833,020)
(156,975) (103,732)
(43,341) (56,030)
962,018 1,208,285
561,356 (627,128)
4,595,906 5,223,034
5,157,262 4,595,906
4,845,708 4,327,546
311,554 268,360
5,157,262 4,595,906
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

GENERAL

The Company is established as a joint stock limited
company in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC"), and its H shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Its holding
company is Harbin Power Plant Equipment Group
Corporation (“HPEGC"), a state-owned enterprise
incorporated in the PRC. The address of the
registered office and principal place of business of
the Company are disclosed in the company
information of the annual report.

The financial statements are presented in Renminbi,
which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company and the activities of its principal
subsidiaries and associates are set out in notes 42
and 20, respectively.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new standards amendments
and interpretations (the “new HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), which are either effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
December, 2005 or 1st January, 2006.

HKAS 19 Amendment Employee Benefits

HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup Transactions
HKFRS 1 Amendment First — time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards
Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

Determining Whether an
Arrangement Contains a Lease

HKFRS 6

HK(IFRIC) - Int 4

HK(IFRIC) - Int 5 Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation, Funds
Liabilities arising from Participating
in a Specific Market - Waste
Electrical and Electronic Equipment

HK(IFRIC) - Int 6

The adoption of the new HKFRS had no material
effect on how the results for the current or prior
accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior year adjustment has
been required.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new
standard, amendment or interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective. The directors
of the Company anticipate that the application of

Ooo0od these new standard, amendment or interpretations
will have no material impact on the results and the
financial position of the Group.

0oooooo1o oooo! HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures'

ooooo

0o0ooooooaovo ooooooo! HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures'

00000000080 00002 HKFRS 8 Operating Segments?

00000000000 000000000 HK(IFRIC) - Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach

oooooooovo gooooooo under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting
oooooooo in Hyperinflationary Economies?
090000003
00000000000 O0O0O00DOO HK(IFRIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2¢
0000000080 00004
0oooo0Co0O0DO000 OO0O0DOOOCDS HK(IFRIC) - Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded

oooooooooo
ooooooooooo
ooooooooieD

ooooooooos

HK(IFRIC) - Int 10

Derivatives®
Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment®

oooooooooOoo 00000000 HK(IFRIC) - Int 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share
0o0oooooaono 020000000 Transactions’
oooo’
0000000 DOD0OO0 D0000D00D¢ HK(IFRIC) - Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements®

oooooooo120

! 0200701010 0000000 L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
opooDOOo 1st January, 2007

Z 0200901010 000000OC0O 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
opooDOOo 1st January, 2009

2 02006030 100000000 g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
goooao 1st March, 2006

& 0200605010 0000000 & Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
ooooo 1st May, 2006

2 02006060 1000000003 2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
ooooo 1st June, 2006

€ gz0060 MOMO0O00O0OOOO & Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
gooooao 1st November, 2006

7 0200703010 0000000 Z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
oooood 1st March, 2007

g 020080 10100 00000OCO g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
opooDOOo 1st January, 2008
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at
fair values, as explained in the accounting policies
set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including special purpose entities) controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved
where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the
Group’s equity therein. Minority interests consist of
the amount of those interests at the date of the
original business combination and the minority’s
share of changes in equity since the date of the
combination. Losses applicable to the minority in
excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using
the purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at
the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued
by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet
the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3
Business Combinations are recognised at recognised
at their fair values at the acquisition date, except
for non-current assets (or disposal groups) that are
classified as held for sale in accordance with HKFRS
5 Non-current Assets Held Sale and Discontinued
Operations, which are recognised and measured at
fair value less costs to sell.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an
asset and initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the cost of the business combination over the
Group's interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment, the
Group's interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business
combination, the excess is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree
is initially measured at the minority’s proportion of
the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is not a subsidiary
nor an interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates
are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in associates
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the
Group's share of the profit or loss and of changes
in equity of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group's share of losses
of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group's net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional
share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
associate recognised at the date of acquisition is
recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included
within the carrying amount of the investment and
is assessed for impairment as part of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of
the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant
associate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods provided in the normal
course of business, net of discounts and sales
related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the shareholders’ rights to receive payment
have been established.

Revenue from sale of properties in the ordinary
course of business is recognised when all of the
following criteria are met:

. the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the properties are transferred to buyers;

J neither continuing managerial involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership
nor effective control over the properties are

retained;

3 the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably;

o it is probable that the economic benefits

associated with the transaction will flow to
the Group; and

. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect
of the transaction can be measured reliably.



O O0000odon
Notes to the Financial Statements — (continued)

OO000OO0OO0O00oO0oOoOOO0OO0oOoooo

3.

gboboooboboon

oooo

ooobDOooooooboooooon
ooobOOooooobooooooon
ooooocoooooooooon
oooooooooobOooooo
oooooOoOoOOO0oooooooboo
Oo0oo

ooooooooooooooon
oboobOobOoboboboboo
oooooOooooooobooogoo
oooooooooboboooogd
oooboooooooooooon
oooooooood

oooooocoan

oooobobobboobbooooog
oboobobooobooooood
oooooo

oooooooooooooooan
oooooooooooobooogoo
gboboobooboooboomoog
gooooooobobbooooao
ooooooooooooOooon
oooooOooOoo0ooo

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation is
charged so as to write off the cost of investment
properties over the lease terms using the straight-
line method.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use or no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than
construction-in-progress and properties under
development are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Construction-in-progress represents properties under
construction and equipment purchases prior to
installation and is stated at cost, including
borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Group's accounting policy for borrowing costs, less
any recognised impairment loss. Construction in
progress is classified to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment when completed and
ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets,
on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment other than
construction-in-progress over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, using the straight-line method, on
the following bases:

Buildings 3.23% - 6.47%
Plant and machinery 6.47% — 13.86%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10.78% - 19.40%
Motor vehicles 16.17% - 19.40%

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Prepaid lease payments

The prepayment made on acquired land use rights
represents prepaid lease payment and it is accounted
for as an operating lease. The prepaid lease payment
is released to consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the lease term, or when there
is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the
consolidated income statement.
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3. Ob0oodboodoooo 3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
oooo Intangible assets
(i) ooooooooo (i) Intangible assets acquired separately
Oooooooooooon Intangible assets acquired separately and with
O000O0oo0oO0ooooooo finite useful lives are carried at costs less
O0o0o0oo0Oooooooo accumulated amortisation and any
Oo0o0oooooooooo accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation
00000000000 OO for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
0000000000 0ooOoO provided on a straight-line basis over their
Oooooooooooon estimated useful lives. Alternatively, intangible
00000000000 assets with indefinite useful lives are carried

at cost less any subsequent accumulated
impairment losses.

00000000000 OO Gains or losses arising from derecognition of
Oooooooooooon an intangible asset are measured at the
OO0ooooooooooao difference between the net disposal proceeds
Ooooooooooooo and the carrying amount of the asset and are
0000 recognized in the consolidated income

statement when the asset is derecognized.

(i) oOooooomn (ii) Research and development expenditure
Oooooooooooon Expenditure on research activities is recognised
O0ooo as an expense in the period in which it is

incurred.
Oooooooooooon An internally-generated intangible asset
Oooooooooooon arising from development expenditure is
O0o0o0oO0oOooooooao recognised only if it is anticipated that the
0000000000000 development costs incurred on a clearly-
OOoo0ooooooooo defined project will be recovered through
000000000 Ooooo future commercial activity. The resultant asset
Oooooooooooon is amortised on a straight-line basis over its
O0o0ooooog useful life, and carried at cost less subsequent

accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Research and development expenditure
(continued)

The amount initially recognised for internally-
generated intangible asset is the sum of the
expenditure incurred from the date when the
intangible asset first meets the recognition
criteria. Where no internally-generated
intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is charged to profit
or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-
generated intangible asset is reported at cost
less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, on the same
basis as intangible assets acquired separately.

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination are identified and recognised
separately from goodwill where they satisfy
the definition of an intangible asset and their
fair values can be measured reliably. The cost
of such intangible assets is their fair value at
the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at
costs less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses, Amortisation
for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
provided on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives. Alternatively, intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives are carried
at cost less any subsequent accumulated
impairment losses.
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3. 00000000000 3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
ooooooo Intangible assets (continued)
(iv) oo (iv) Impairment
000000 OoOO0O00Odao Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
oooooooOooooon and intangible assets not yet available for use
Oooooooooooon are tested for impairment annually by
OO0ooooooooooao comparing their carrying amounts with their
00000000 booooo recoverable amounts, irrespective of whether
00000000000 OO there is any indication that they may be
000000 0OOO0OO0oDO0oOoO impaired. If the recoverable amount of an
000000000 OooO asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
O0O0o0oOooooood amount, the carrying amount do the asset is

reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately.

O0000ooooooooo Intangible assets with finite useful lives are

ooooooooooooo tested for impairment when there is an

Oooooood indication that an asset may be impaired.
oooo Financial instruments

oooooOooooooobooogoo
oooooOooooooobooogoo
obooboooooooooood
ooobooobooobooooood
oooooooooooooooo
oogooooobooboboooodg

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the balance sheet when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to

OoooDoooooooooooan the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
O0o00oooooooooooon financial liabilities are added to or deducted from
O0o00oooooooooooon the fair value of the financial assets or financial
0o0o0Do0mooooooooooo liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
oooooooooooooooan Transaction costs directly attributable to the
Dooooooooooooo acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one
of the three categories, including loans and
receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and
derivative instruments held for trading. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of these
financial assets are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries, trade and other debtors, bank deposits
and bank balances) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in
subsequent periods when an increase in the asset’s
recoverable amount can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investments. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recognised in equity, until the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Any impairment losses
on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised
in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-
sale equity investments will not reverse in
subsequent periods. For available-for-sale debt
investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the
investment can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the recognition of the impairment
loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and
derivatives that are linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments,
they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition. An impairment loss
is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the asset and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for
a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will
not reverse in subsequent periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments
(primarily foreign currency forward contracts) to
hedge its exposure against changes in exchange
rate. Such derivatives are measured at fair value, at
each balance sheet date regardless of whether they
are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting
are deemed as financial assets held for trading or
financial liabilities held for trading. Changes in fair
values of such derivatives are recognised directly in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (other than derivative instruments
which are deemed as held for trading) including
bank and other borrowings, trade creditors, other
creditors and accrued charges, amount due to
holding company and advance from holding
company are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

For financial liabilities, they are removed from the
Group's balance sheet (i.e. when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires). The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable
is recognised in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the
weighted average cost method.

Properties held for development for sale in the
ordinary course of business are stated at cost less
any identified impairment loss. Cost includes the
cost of construction, financing and other direct costs
attributable to the development of such properties.
No depreciation is provided on properties under
development.

85




O 0000 odon
Notes to the Financial Statements — (continued)

0000000000000 O0O0OO For the year ended 31st December, 2006

uboboboodobood

oood

OoODoobOOoooooooooo
ohbobooooooooboooo
ooooocoooooobooon
ooobOoOO0OO00oooooooon
oooboocoooOoooobooon
Oo00oobOOoo0ooooDoooo

goooboooooooooooo
oooooooooboooooobDbo

goooboooooooooooo
obooooobooooooooon
oooo

obOoobOooobooooooao
obooboobooboboooooo
goobooboobobobboooo
gooobooboooooboooooo
oooboooooooobooon
ooooocooboooobooon
ooboboooboooobooon
ooooobboooooooooo
gooobooboooooboooooo
obooboobooobooo

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Construction contracts

Where the outcome of a construction contract can
be estimated reliably, revenue and costs are
recognised by reference to the stage of completion
of the contract activity at the balance sheet date,
as measured by the proportion that contract costs
incurred for work performed to date bear to the
estimated total contract costs for the contract.
Variations in contract work, claims and incentive
payments are included to the extent that they have
been agreed with the customer.

Where the outcome of a construction contract
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is
recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred
that it is probable will be recoverable. Contract costs
are recognised as expenses in the period in which
they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will
exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus
recognised profits less recognised losses exceed
progress billings, the surplus is shown as an amount
due from customers for contract work. For contracts
where progress billings exceed contract costs
incurred to date plus recognised profits less
recognised losses, the surplus is shown as an amount
due to customers for contract work. Amounts
received before the related work is performed are
included in the balance sheet, as a liability, as
advances received. Amounts billed for work
performed but not yet paid by the customer are
included in the balance sheet under trade and other
receivables.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Retirement benefit costs

Retirement benefit costs charged to the consolidated
income statement represent the amount payable
under a defined contribution arrangement with the
local government.

Income taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit
as reported in the income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
income statement items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Income taxes (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation as a result of a past event, and
it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle that obligation. Provisions are measured at
the directors’ best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date, and are discounted to present value where
the effect is material.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount
of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise.

Government subsidies
Government subsidies related to costs which they

are intended to compensate are recognised as
income when the relevant costs are incurred.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management makes various estimates based
on past experiences, expectations of the future and
other information. The key source of estimation
uncertainty that may significantly affect the amounts
recognised in the consolidated financial statements
are disclosed below:

Estimated impairment on loans and receivables
(including amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries, trade and other debtors)

Management regularly reviews the recoverability and
aging of loans and trade receivables. Appropriate
impairment for estimated irrecoverable amounts are
recognised in profit and loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired.

In determining whether impairment for bad and
doubtful debts is required, the Group takes into
consideration the aging status and likelihood of
collection. Specific allowance is only made for
receivables that are unlikely to be collected and is
recognised on the difference between the estimated
future cash flow expected to receive discounted
using the original effective interest rate and its
carrying value.

Allowance for inventories

Management reviews the net realisable values and
aging of inventories and makes allowance for
obsolete and slow moving inventory items identified
with reference to existing market environment, the
sales performance in previous years and estimated
market value, i.e. the estimated selling price, less
estimated costs of selling. A specific allowance for
inventories is made if the estimated market value
of the inventories is lower than its carrying value.
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5. doooooooood 5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES
O000000o0Ooooooooon The Group’s major financial instruments including
OOooo0oO0o0oooOooooood available- for-sale investments, trade and other
O00000Oooooooooood debtors, trade and other creditors, bank borrowings
Oooooooooooooooan and bank balances and deposits. The risks associate
0o00oooooDOoooooan with and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
OoDoDo0O0ooooooooooon are set out below. The management manages and
0o0oo0DOo0O0ooDoooooog monitors these exposures to ensure approximate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.
oooo Market risk
(i) Ooooo (i) Interest rate risk
0000000000000 The Group’s interest rate risk relates primarily
O0oooDoooooooo to fixed rate bank deposits, debentures and
oooooOoOoOOoOoOooooo borrowings. The Group currently does not
0000000 OoOoooooo have an interest rate hedging policy. However,
Oo0o0oooooooooo the management monitors interest rate
Oo0o0oooooooooo exposure and will consider hedging significant
0Ooo interest rate exposure should the need arises.
(i) ogoooon (ii) Other price risk
Oo0o0ooooooooao The Group is exposed to equity security price
oooo0o0o0oO0ooOoooo risk. The management manages this exposure
00000000000 OO by closely monitoring the performance of the
Ooo respective investee companies.
(i) OO000 (iii)  Currency risk
00000000000 OO Certain trade receivables of the Group are
O0ooooooooooo denominated in foreign currencies. The
oo0oooobooooooo management monitors foreign exchange
OOoooooooooooao exposure and hedges certain exposure using
oooooooo foreign currency forward contracts. The

foreign currency forward contracts do not
qualify for hedging accounting.




92

O 0000 odon
Notes to the Financial Statements — (continued)

O000o0OO0OO0oO0oO0oo0ooOoOoOoooaon

5.

uobobobooooboboooo

oooaod

goooboooooooboooooon
ooooocooooboobooon
ooobOoOOO0O0oooooooon
ooobOoOOO0O0oooooooon
obooboobOoboooooooo
oboobooooooooooooo
obooboobooboboboboooo
ooooocooboooobooon
oooOo0OO00oooooooooooo
oooooooooooboooon
gbooboooboobobobooooo
gooooooboOboObObODbDDbDOO
gooooobooobbooboooooo
ooooooooobo

oooboooooboooooooog
ooobOOO0OO00ooooooooon
ooooooooobo

ooooOoOOooooooooooo
oooooboooooboooo
ooooocooooobooooon
ooooocoooooobooooon
ooobOOO0OO00ooooooooon
oooooo

ooooocoooOooboooooo
OooobOOoooOobOooogo

B

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties failure to perform their
obligations as at 31st December, 2006 in relation
to each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise
the credit risk, the management of the Group has
delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken
to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
receivable at each balance sheet date to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group's credit
risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on bank deposit and balances is
limited because the counterparties are banks with
high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies.

With respect of credit risk arising from other major
financial assets of the Group, the Group’s exposure
to credit risk arising from default of counterparties
is limited as the counterparties have good credit
standing and the Group does not expect any
significant loss for uncollected advances/deposits
from these entities.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a number of
counterparties.
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0000000000000 D0O0O00 For the year ended 31st December, 2006

6. Ooootao 6. TURNOVER
ooooooOoooooooooan Turnover represents the amounts received and
O00o0D0D0oooooooooog receivable for goods sold and services rendered by
O0o0o0oooooooooooo the Group to outside customers during the year,
oooo: net of value added tax (“VAT") and sales returns,

and is analysed as follows:

2006 2005

Oooooo Oooonoo

Rmb’000 Rmb’000

oooo Sales of properties 206,784 668,914
oooog Sales of goods 22,912,057 14,235,472
Ooo0oooo Revenue from construction contracts 5,948,694 3,519,108
oo0oo Rental income 26,170 35,021
oooo Services rendered 4,311 5,591

29,098,016 18,464,106

7. Oooooon 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
oooo Business segments
000o0DoDoOoOo0ooooooon The Group operates in five major segments as
0o0o0Ooooooooooooon follows-main thermal power equipment, main hydro
ooooooboboOooOoOooooog power equipment, engineering services for power
Oooo stations, ancillary equipment for power stations and

AC/DC motors and others.

ooooooooo Principal activities are as follows:
000000 0O DOODOOO0O0OOO Main thermal power -  manufacture of main thermal
equipment power equipment.
000000 O OO0O00OO0OOooOO Main hydro power - manufacture of main hydro
equipment power equipment.
000000 O O00OO0Ooooo Engineering services -  providing engineering services
oo for power stations.
gooooo 0 DOoooooao Ancillary equipment - manufacture of ancillary
oooo oooo equipment for power stations.
ooooao 0 00000000 AC/DC motors and - manufacture of AC/DC motor
ooag 0o others and others.
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7. uobooboodooo 7.

oboooog

oboobooboboboboboo

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(continued)

Business segments (continued)
Segment information about these businesses is

presented below.

(ARIRIAN (ARIRIAN (ARIRIAN

oo o0 00000 0OOC0O0O0

Main Engineering  Ancillary 0oo

hydro services  equipment AC/DC
power  for power  for power motors oooo oo
equipment stations stations  and others Eliminations Consolidated

boooo  ooooo o0oooo O0O0000 OO000 [CO0000
Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb‘000 Rmb‘000 Rmb‘000

1,608,561 3,007,672 1,053,026 1,592,145 - 29,098,016
- - - - (594,910) -

2006

ooon
oo
Main
thermal
power
equipment
ooooo
Rmb’000

oooooo REVENUE
oooo External sales 21,836,612
oooo Inter-segment sales 594,910
00O Total revenue 22,431,522

1,608,561 3,007,672 1,053,026 1,592,145 (594,910) 29,098,016

ooobOoOO0OO00ooooooooon

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market

aoad rates.

oooooo SEGMENT RESULTS 2,646,262 112,097 5,199 265,585 209,838 - 3,238,981

00000000 Unallocated corporate expenses (1,550,719)
oooo Finance costs (156,654)
0000000  Share of results of associates 11,965

ooooo Profit before taxation 1,543,573

oo Income tax expense (272,218)
ooooo Profit for the year 1,271,355
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7. Oo0ooootooo 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(continued)
ooooooo Business segments (continued)
2006 (continued)
oooo oooo oooo oooo
oo oo o0 00000 DOoDoD
Main Main Engineering  Ancillary ooo
thermal hydro services  equipment AC/DC
power power  for power  for power motors 0ooo 00

equipment  equipment stations stations  and others Eliminations Consolidated
goooo  poooo ooooco C©OoDOC OoCoOoOo C©COooo 00000
Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000

oo ASSETS
0ooa Segment assets 21,334,476 1,516,546 4,153,891 939,075 2,084,830 - 30,028,818
00000000 Interests in associates 168,448
000Do0o00 Unallocated corporate assets 7,247,282
0oooo Consolidated total assets 37,444,548
oo LIABILITIES
0ooo Segment liabilities 20,677,518 1,716,088 638,293 812,630 1,560,156 - 25,404,685
00ooooo0 Unallocated corporate liabilities 6,260,465
0oooo Consolidated total liabilities 31,665,150
0ooo OTHER INFORMATION
ooooo Capital additions 380,569 36,614 2,470 24,451 110,508 - 554,612
0opooo Depreciation of property,

oooa plant and equipment 216,443 34,263 2,905 12,597 30,247 - 296,455
0ooooo Depreciation of investment

properties 7,581 5,526 - 18 2,455 - 15,640

ooooo Amortisation of patents 1,879 - - 427 2,702 - 11,008
oooooo Release of prepaid

0o lease payments 8,179 1,211 - 322 877 - 10,589
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7.

uobooboodooo 7.

oboooog

2005
0000
00
Main
thermal
power
equipment
oooon
Rmb’000

gooooo REVENUE

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(continued)

Business segments (continued)

oooo oooo oooo

oo o0 00000 OCOoooo

Main  Engineering Ancillary ooo

hydro services  equipment AC/DC
power for power for power motors gooo oo
equipment stations stations  and others  Eliminations  Consolidated
goooo  ooooo ©oocoo 00000 [O0O00D00 00000
Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb'000

1,214,099 2,248,903 316,693 1,430,699 - 18,464,106
28,355 = 660,004 87,513 (824,038) =

ooono External sales 13,253,712
0ooo Inter-segment sales 48,166
0oo Total revenue 13,301,878

1,242,454 2,248,903 976,697 1,518,212 (824,038) 18,464,106

goooboooooooboooooon
oo

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market
rates.

oooooo SEGMENT RESULTS 1,523,274 67,851 33,051 79,788 159,125 - 1,863,089

00000000 Unallocated corporate expenses (1,135,324)
0ooo Finance costs (33,767)
0000000  Share of results of associates - - - - 2,127 - 2127

ooooo Profit before taxation 696,125

00 Income tax expense (136,739)
ooooo Profit for the year 559,386

o0 ASSETS

gooo Segment assets 20,779,516 1,641,722 2,629,856 2,201,258 1,600,558 - 28,852,910

00000000 |Interests in associates - - - - 118,372 - 118,372

00000000 Unallocated corporate assets 7,477,605

0oooo Consolidated total assets

36,448,887
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7. Oo0ooootooo 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(continued)
ooooooo Business segments (continued)

2005 (continued)
gooo gooo gooo gooo

oo oo o0 00000 DOoDoD

Main Main  Engineering Ancillary ood

thermal hydro services  equipment AC/DC
power power  for power  for power motors 0ooo 00
equipment  equipment stations stations  and others  Eliminations  Consolidated

ooooo  opoooo  Oooboo ooooo OO00O0C0 00000 OO0000
Rmb’000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000

0o LIABILITIES
oooo Segment liabilities 22,596,386 1,730,915 528,435 1,322,777 1,362,880 - 27,541,393
00000000 Unallocated corporate liabilities 4,382,814
ooooo Consolidated total liabilities 31,924,207
oooo OTHER INFORMATION
poooo Capital additions 324,093 35,268 2,748 19,640 20,526 - 402,275
oooooo Depreciation of property,

oooo plant and equipment 203,171 28,083 3,185 17,473 14,638 - 266,550
0ooooo Depreciation of investment

properties - - - - 14,869 - 14,869

goooo Amortisation of patent 5,013 - - - - - 5,013
oooooo Release of prepaid lease

00 payments 6,679 1,154 - 365 431 - 8,629
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7. uobooboodooo 7.

oooaod

goooboooooooboooooon
ooooooooobooo

oo PRC
0o Overseas
ooad Total revenue

ooobOoOO0OO00ooooooooon
oooooooboooobooon
ooooocoooOoooboooooo
ooooOOoOOoO0oOooooooooo
O0O00O010%0

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(continued)

Geographical segments

The Group’s operations are located mainly in the
PRC. The following table provides an analysis of
the Group’s sales by geographical market,
irrespective of the origin of the goods/services:

2006 2005
ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000

25,553,963 15,145,782
3,544,053 3,318,324

29,098,016 18,464,106

The majority of the Group’'s assets and liabilities
are located in the PRC. The assets and liabilities
situated overseas account for less than 10% of the
Group's assets and liabilities as at 31st December,
2006 and 2005.
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8. Oo0o000n 8. OTHER INCOME
ooooooooooo Included in other income are the following:
2006 2005
Oooooo Oooonoo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
oo0ooo0oooo Dividend income from available-for-sale
investments 40,594 4,064
Oooooooooao Gain on disposal of available-for-sales
investments - 91,780
Oo0oodooao Gain on disposal of property,

oooo plant and equipment - 3,933
oooo Government subsidy 14,605 351
OCooooooooao Gain on fair value changes of derivative

oo0oo financial instruments - 35,456
dooooooo Interest income from financial

Ooo0oooo institutions 178,803 96,523
oooooag Profit from sales of scrap materials 26,071 9,631
ooooooo Reversal of allowance for bad and

doubtful debts 5,003 -
dooooooo Reversal of allowance for inventories 7,287 -
oooooood Reversal of impairment loss recognised

ooogo in respect of available-for-sale

investments 343 -
oo Other income 111,545 15,231
384,251 256,969
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10.

0ooao 9. FINANCE COSTS
2006
oooomn
Rmb’000
ooooood Interest on borrowings:
oooooo — wholly repayable within
oooooao five years 46,883
Doooooao — not wholly repayable
oooooo within five years 110,092
156,975
goood0O00O0O0O0000 Less:Interest capitalised in inventories
oooo -
Oooooood Interest capitalised in construction
Ooooooooao in progress (321)
156,654

gooobooooooboooooo
OoOoO0oDoDDDOO0Oe6.2%410000O
O06%0000C00000OO0OOO

00 10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
OO0D0OOooo The charge comprises:
2006
oooomn
Rmb’000
oooono PRC enterprise income tax
oooad — current year 273,958
ooooooooo — overprovison in prior years (1,740)
272,218

ooooOOoOOoO0oOooooooooo
O00015% 000000000

tax calculated at 15%

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

2005
ooooo
Rmb’000

71,089

32,643

103,732
(68,932)

(1,033)

33,767

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year arose
on the general borrowing pool and are calculated
by applying a capitalisation rate of 6.2% (2005:

6%) to expenditure on qualifying assets.

2005
ooooo
Rmb’000

136,991
(252)

136,739

income for the year.

The charge mainly represents PRC enterprise income
of the estimated taxable
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10.

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

0 0ooo 10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

ooooooOoooooooooan Pursuant to a document issued by the PRC Ministry
O0o0o0oooooooooooo of Finance and the State Tax Bureau on 29th March,
O00O000ooooooooood 1994, taxable income earned by the Group, except

O0015% 000000000

ooooOoObooOooooo
oooooo

oooon

OO0O0015%
ooooo
oooooOoboooon
oooood
oo0ooooDoO
00033%000
oooooo
ooooooon
ooooooo
ooooooon
oooooooO
ooooooo
oooooooo
ooooooooog
ooooooo
ooooooooog

ooooooo

ooooooooooon
obooobOoOobOOood

for certain subsidiaries, is subject to an enterprise
income tax rate of 15%.

ooooo The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to
the profit before taxation per the consolidated
income statement as follows:

2006 2005

Oooooo Oooooo

Rmb’000 Rmb’000

Profit before taxation 1,543,573 696,125
Tax charge at the enterprise

income tax rate of 15% 231,536 104,419
Tax effect of share of results

of associates (1,795) (319)

Additional enterprise income tax

in respect of the income tax rate

of 33% for certain subsidiaries 8,319 2,701
Tax effect of income not taxable for

tax purpose

(17,177) (10,776)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purpose
81,505 50,681
Effect of tax exemptions granted to
a PRC subsidiary (28,430) (9,715)
Overprovision in respect of
prior years (1,740) (252)
Tax charge for the year 272,218 136,739
ooooo There was no significant unprovided deferred

taxation for the year or at the balance sheet date.
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11. O0O0O0OO 11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Ooooooooo Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging:
2006 2005
oooomn oooomn
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Oooooooooao Staff costs including directors’ and
oooo0oo supervisors’ emoluments 825,540 719,995
Ooooooo Retirement benefit scheme
contributions 172,470 103,709
ooooo Total staff costs 998,010 823,704
ooooog Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 291,820 274,600
ooooogo Allowance for inventories 113,526 38,042
ooooo Amortisation of patents 11,008 5,013
Oo0oooooo Release of prepaid lease payments 10,589 8,629
0o0oo Auditors’ remuneration 2,650 2,920
oooooag Depreciation for investment properties 15,640 14,869
oooooooao Depreciation for property,
oo plant and equipment 296,455 266,550
oooooo Loss on disposal of available-for-sale
ooood investments 4,196 -
O0o0ooooo Loss on disposal of property,
oooo plant and equipment 508 -
ooDooooono Impairment loss recognized in respect of
ocoooooogd available-for sale investments
ocoood (included in other expenses) 5,299 2,758
Oo0ooooo Impairment loss recognized
in respect of patents 3,000 =
ooooo Net foreign exchange loss 32,728 25,151
oooooooooo Property, plant and equipment
written off 2,584 -
Oooooo Research and development expenses 452,740 302,761
Oo0oooooo Share of tax of associates
oooooooo (included in share of results
oono of associates) 1,795 325
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* , * , * ,
ooo ooo ooo ooo ooo ooo
Mr. Gong  Mr. Zhao Mr.Qu Mr. Duan Mr. Shang  Mr. Wu
Jing-kun Ke-fei Da-zhuang Hong-yi Zhong-fu Wei-zhang
oo o i] i] i]
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000
oo Fees - - - - - -
oooo Other emoluments
oooooooo Salaries and other benefits = = 358 = 316 347
oooooo Contributions to retirement
benefits schemes - - 9 - 9 9
oooo Total emoluments = = 367 = 325 356
« * « * « *
0o ooo ooo ooo ooo ooo
Mr. Mr.Gong Mr.Zhao Mr. Duan Mr. Shang Mr. Wu
Geng Lei  ling-kun Ke-fei  Hong-Yi ~ Zhong-fu Wei-zhang
0poog 00000 00000 00000 00000 00000
Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000
oo Fees = = = = = =
oooo Other emoluments
opooooooo Salaries and other benefits = = 329 = 283 240
pooooo Contributions to retirement
benefits schemes = = 9 = 9 9
oooo Total emoluments = = 338 = 292 249
* oooooao
e ooooooao
** Q000000000
*»*x OQO0O0O0O

Oooob0OoOooooooOooio0
ooo

oooooooooooboooooo
oooooOoOOOO0oooooooboo
oooooOooocoooboooo

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

DIRECTORS* AND SUPERVISORS® EMOLUMENTS
2006

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 16
(2005: 16) directors and supervisors were as follows:

*rk It I It I Hrxk

*rk

Hrxk

*rk

oo ooo ooo ooo ooo ooo oo ooo ooo 00 200600
Mr. Ms. Li  Mr. Zhou Mr. Jia Ms. Ding M. Lang Mr.  Mr. Gao Ms. Lu Mr. Total
Jiang Kui He-jun Dao-jiong Cheng-bing Xue-mei En-gi  Yang Xu Xu-guang Chun-lian  Chen Si 2006
i ] i oo o i] 0o ]
Rmb’000  Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
= = = = = 294 102 80 136 = 1,633
- = - - - 10 9 10 10 = 66
= = = = = 304 m 90 146 = 1,699
* o oax ek oax trex kxxk trex kaxk trex
ooo ooo ooo ooo ooo ooo oo ooo ooo 000 200500
Dr.Li  Mr. Liang  Mr. Zhou Mr.Du  Ms. Ding  Mr. Lang Mr.  Mrs. Hu Mrs. Lu Mr. Li Total
Gen-shen ~ Wei-yan Dao-jiong  Xing-you  Xue-mei En-gi  Yang Xu Chang-fu Chun-lian  Zhen-hua 2005
0oooo oooo0 ooooo 00000 ODOOO0 00000 OO0O0OO0 00000 OO0O0OO00 00000 00000
Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’'000 ~ Rmb’'000  Rmb'000  Rmb'000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000
- 70 - - - 280 49 31 91 - 1,373
= 9 = = = 9 8 9 9 = n
= 79 = = = 289 57 40 100 = 1,444
* Being executive directors of the Group
*x Being non-executive directors of the Group
***  Being independent non-executive directors of the
Group
* k kK

Being supervisors of the Group

None of the directors received more than
HK$1,000,000 for any of these two years.

The five highest paid individuals in the Group in
2005 and 2006 were directors and supervisors of
the Company and details of their emoluments are
set out above.
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13. OO 13.

0000200500
000o.0610

020040 0 0 0O 0.0510 O per share

obOoobOooobooooooo
000000000 0OO0O0OOO0.061
omooboooooooooooao
od

14. 0OO0OO 14.

OoobOoocoobooooao
1,024,581,00000 0 000 0O0O0O O
0 464,990,000 0000 O000OO
Oo0on1,274,451,000000 000
001,193,124,0000 OO OO

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Final dividend paid for 2005 of
Rmb0.061 (2004: Rmb0.051)

DIVIDENDS
2006 2005
ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
77,742 60,647

The final dividend for 2006 of Rmb0.09 (2005:
Rmb0.061) per share has been proposed by the
directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders in annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the earnings per share is based
on the profit for the year of approximately
Rmb1,024,581,000 (2005: Rmb464,990,000) and on
the weighted average number of shares of
1,274,451,000 (2005: 1,193,124,000).
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

105

15. 0000 0O O OO 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
ooao THE GROUP
goo
gooo 0OO000 gooao
000  Furniture, oo Con-
0000  Plantand fixtures and Motor  struction- oo
Buildings machinery equipment vehicles in-progress Total
gooog oooooc ooooo oOooooOo Oo0Ooo0O0 Coooo
Rmb’000  Rmb’'000  Rmb’000  Rmb’'000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000

0o CosT
0000000000 At 1st January, 2005 1,216,934 2,242,204 213,816 85,698 650,235 4,408,887
0o Additions 10,067 50,390 11,365 11,527 264,613 347,962
0o Transfers 66,293 299,222 50,416 6,093 (422,024) -
oooooo Transferred to investment properties (50,437) - - - - (50,437)
0o Disposals (23,729) (36,549) (8,750) (35,128) - (104,156)
000000000D At 1st January, 2006 1,219,128 2,555,267 266,847 68,190 492,824 4,602,256
oo Additions 10,486 31,628 7,935 71,246 422,820 480,115
oooooo Acquisition from subsidiaries 13,013 17,626 1,517 1,766 1,825 35,747
0o Transfers 54,747 259,335 14,627 8,454 (337,163) -
gooooooo Transferred to prepaid lease payments - - - - (37,716) (37,716)
ooooo Transferred to patents - - - - (8,994) (8,994)
oo Written off (949) (23,480) (3,587) (3,050) - (31,066)
00 Disposals (700) (8,232) (4,953) (8,940) - (22,825)
0000000000000 At 31st December, 2006 1,295,725 2,832,144 282,386 73,666 533,596 5,017,517
oooo DEPRECIATION
0000000000 At 1st January, 2005 422,768 1,337,821 107,661 54,714 - 1,922,964
oooono Charge for the year 42,789 187,303 26,615 9,843 - 266,550
oooooo Transferred to investment properties (7,606) - - - - (7,606)
ooooo Eliminated on disposals (14,443) (33,633) (7,894) (27,032) - (83,002)
0000000000 At 1st January, 2006 443,508 1,491,491 126,382 37,525 - 2,098,906
goooo Charge for the year 44,574 213,456 27,667 10,758 - 296,455
oo Written off (792) (21,897) (1,872) (3,921) - (28,482)
ooooo Eliminated on disposals (104) (5,748) (37) (5,259) - (11,148)
0000000000000 At 31st December, 2006 487,186 1,677,302 152,140 39,103 - 2,355,731
oooo NET BOOK VALUE
0000000000000 At 31st December, 2006 808,539 1,154,842 130,246 34,563 533,596 2,661,786
0000000000000 At 31st December, 2005 775,620 1,063,776 140,465 30,665 492,824 2,503,350
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15, 00000000000

ooao
oo
oooooooonag
oo
oo

oooooooooad
oo

oo
goooooooo

gooooooooobooon

oooo
oooooooooad
ooooo
ooooo

oooooooooad
ooooo

oobooooCcoooooo

oooo
oobooooCcoooooo

oobooooCcoooooo

CosT

At 1st January, 2005
Additions

Disposals

At 1st January, 2006

Additions

Transfers

Transferred to prepaid lease
payments

At 31st December, 2006
DEPRECIATION

At 1st January, 2005
Charge for the year

Eliminated on disposals

At 1st January, 2006
Charge for the year

At 31st December, 2006

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31st December, 2006

At 31st December, 2005

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

THE COMPANY

aao
o000 00000 oooo
ooo Furniture, 00 Con-

oooo Plant and fixtures and Motor  struction- oo
Buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles in-progress Total
poooo ooooo ooooo ooooo ooooo ooood
Rmb’'000  Rmb’000 Rmb’000  Rmb'000  Rmb'000  Rmb’'000
184,617 50,516 41,649 3,858 36,549 317,189
24 - 685 1,041 27,557 29,307
- - (1,804) - - (1,804)
184,641 50,516 40,530 4,899 64,106 344,692
- - 560 349 94,182 95,091
15,286 47,135 (13,551) - (48,870) -
- - - - (37,716) (37,716)
199,927 97,651 27,539 5,248 71,702 402,067
8,277 2,091 5218 2,112 - 18,298
7,132 5,146 4,810 239 - 17,327
= - (1,750) = - (1,750)
15,409 7,237 8,278 2,951 - 33,875
6,688 15,381 2,346 397 - 24,812
22,097 22,618 10,624 3,348 - 58,687
177,830 75,033 16,915 1,900 71,702 343,380
169,232 43,279 32,252 1,948 64,106 310,817
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16. OO 0O O 16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

goad THE GROUP

ooono

Rmb’000

0o COST
goo0oO0ooooonoao At 1st January, 2005 -
cooooooooo Transferred from property, plant and equipment 42,831
oooog Transferred from inventory 268,839
oooooooooo At 1st January, 2006 311,670
oooo Transferred from inventory 21,914
dooooooobooooo At 31st December, 2006 333,584
oooo ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
go0o0oOooooonoao At 1st January, 2005 -
ocoooo Charge for the year 14,869
O0o00O0OO0O0OO0oO0no At 1st January, 2006 14,869
ocoooo Charge for the year 15,640
OO0o00oooooooood At 31st December, 2006 30,509
gooo CARRYING AMOUNT
0oooooooooooa At 31st December, 2006 303,075
0oooooooooooa At 31st December, 2005 296,801
D00000OoDoooooogad The fair value of the Group's investment properties
00000000 328,037,000000 at 31st December, 2006 is approximately
ooooooOOoooooooooan Rmb328,037,000. The fair value has been arrived
ooooooOOoooooooooan at based on valuation carried out by independent
oooooo valuers not connected with the Group. The valuation

was determined by reference to recent market prices
for similar properties.

O00ooO0DbOoOO5% 000000 The above investment properties are depreciated on
oo a straight-line basis at rate of 5%.
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0000000000000 0O00OO0 For the year ended 31st December, 2006

16. O U0OOOOOO 16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

O0DO0O0D0OO0O0O0OOoOooood The carrying amount of investment properties shown
above comprises:

2006 2005
Oooooo OoooOoo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000

ooooag Land in the PRC
Ooo0oo Medium-term lease 281,624 274,198
Ooooo Short-term lease 21,451 22,603
303,075 296,801
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17. 00 0O0OOO 17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS
ooagd THE GROUP
Oooomoo
Rmb’000
oad COST
go0oo0Ooo0ooooonOoo At 1st January, 2005 and
000000000 at 1st January, 2006 431,526
ooooooooood Transferred from property,
plant and equipment 37,716
Oo0ooooon Acquisition from subsidiaries 9,410
0000000000000 At 31st December, 2006 478,652
oooaod ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
O0o00O0OO0O0O0OO0no At 1st January, 2005 87,433
ooooo Amortise for the year 8,629
ooooooooao At 1st January, 2006 96,062
ooooo Amortise for the year 10,589
dooOoOoOoOooooooao At 31st December, 2006 106,651
ooogo NET BOOK VALUE
dooOoOoOoOooooooao At 31st December, 2006 372,001
dooOoOoOoOooooooao At 31st December, 2005

335,464

oooooOooooooobooogoo
obooboboobobboooboood
oooooOobOooooonooo

The Group's prepaid lease payments represent
medium-term land use rights in the PRC. They are
analysed for reporting purpose as follows:

2006 2005

OoOooOoo OoOoogoo

Rmb’'000 Rmb’000

oooog Current portion 10,589 8,629
00000 Non-current portion 361,412 326,835
372,001 335,464
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17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS (continued)

THE COMPANY

oooon
Rmb’000
00 COST
O00oO0ooOo0O0on0ooao At 1st January, 2005 and
ooooooooao at 1st January, 2006 =
ooooooooooao Transferred from property,
plant and equipment 37,716
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18.
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Oo0Ooooo
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ooooboooon

ooooboooon
ooboooobooon

ooooboo
ooooboooooooon

0o
ooooboooon
oooo

ooooboooon
oon
oono

ooooooboooooon

oono
ooooooboooooon

ooooooboooooon

ooboooooOooobooooo
oobooooooooooboooo
ooboooooOooobooooo
oooobooooos3poitlecconon
OooDoooooooo

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

18. PATENTS

THE GROUP
ooono
Rmb’000
COST
At 1st January, 2005 -
Additions 54,313
At 1st January, 2006 54,313
Additions 11,805
Transferred from property,
plant and equipment 8,994
Acquisition from subsidiaries 17,535
At 31st December, 2006 92,647
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
At 1st January, 2005 -
Charge for the year 5,013
At 1st January, 2006 5,013
Charge for the year 11,008
Impairment loss 3,000
At 31st December, 2006 19,021
CARRYING AMOUNT
At 31st December, 2006 73,626

At 31st December, 2005 49,300

The patents are related to the technology of ultra-
super critical- steam boiler, condenser, ball valve
for high head water-power unit and micro-plasma-
enhanced electrochemistry. These have definite
useful life and are amortised on a straight-line basis
over a period of 3 to 10 years.
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19.

20.

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

gooodooodo 19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Oooo THE COMPANY
2006 2005
Oooooo Oooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Ooo0o0o Investment, at cost
Ooo0o0oO0oOooooao Unlisted in PRC 2,101,593 2,027,841
Oo0oooooo Amounts due from subsidiaries 1,605,748 902,313
Oo0oooooo Amounts due to subsidiaries (8,753) (367,863)
3,698,588 2,562,291

ooooocoooOoooooooon
ooood

O0DO00o0ooOoDOOoOooodg20o

The amounts due are unsecured, non-interest

bearing and are repayable on demand.

Details of subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the
financial statements.

Ooooooon 20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
ooao ooao
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
ooooo ooooo ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ooDooooDOon Cost of investment in associates
oood unlisted in PRC 87,273 122,884 17,740 62,840
oooooooooo Share of post-acquisition
O0O00oooo profit (losses), net of
dividend received 4,569 (4,512) (5,000)
ooooooon Amounts due from associates 84,864 - 6 -
ooo0ooooo Amounts due to associates (8,258) - - -
168,448 118,372 17,746 57,840

ooooocoooOoooooooon
ooood

The amounts due are unsecured, non-interest

bearing and are repayable on demand.
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oooo

Name of entity

goooooooooo
goooooooooo

ooooooooo
oooooooo

goooooooo
oooo

ooooooooo
oooo

oooooooo

gooo

Form of
business
structure

0o

Established

0o

Established

0o

Established

oC

Established

oooo

20.

oooo
oooooo ooooo

Place/
Country of  Principal
incorporation/  place of
registration operation
gooo ooon
ooo ooo
PRC PRC
gooo gooo
000 ooo
PRC PRC
gooo gooo
ooo ooo
PRC PRC
0Oooo0  O0ooo
oon ooo
PRC PRC

o0ooa 0oo

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

113

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

As at 31st December, 2006, the Group had interests
in the following associates:

ooooo
ooooo
oooo

Class of
share held

ooo

Ordinary

ooo
Ordinary
ooo

Ordinary

ooo

Ordinary

ooooo
Proportion

of nominal
value of
issued capital/
registered
capital held
by the Group

41%

50%

21.28%

44.56%

goooo

Proportion
of voting
power held

41%

50%

21.28%

44.56%

gooooo

Principal activity

000000000 oooo
oo000o0o0oboooon

Provision of maintenance,
installation and on-site
services to owners of
turbines, boilers and
electricity generators

gooooa
Manufacture of electrical
equipments

gooopooooooooo

Provision of quality control
services for boilers
manufacturing

ooooooonon
Manufacture & sale of
minteral beverages
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200 DOODOOOOOOOO

0000 gooo
Form of
business

Name of entity structure

gooooooooa o0

goooooo
Established
goooooooo 0o
gooooooo
Established
gooooooon o0
gooa
Established

obooooboobobon
obDoobOoobooooo

ooo
ooo

ooo

oooobOooooon
ooooon

0o

oood

ooooooo
ooooooood

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
goooo
gooo goooo
gooooo Ooooo oooo ooooo goooo  OOoooo
Proportion
of nominal
value of
Place/ issued capital/
Country of  Principal registered  Proportion
incorporation/ place of Class of capital held of voting
registration operation share held by the Group  power held  Principal activity
oooo gooo ooo 43.69% 4369% OOOOODOD
ooa 00z Development of new technology
PRC PRC Ordinary on power machine tools
oooo oooo ooo 41.72% 4172% 0000
0oo ooo Hydropower generation
PRC PRC Ordinary
oooo gooo ooo 33.50% 3350% 0000
0oo 000 Provision of power engineering
PRC PRC Ordinary
ooo o The summarised financial information in respect of

Totals assets
Total liabilities

Net assets

Group's share

of associates

Revenue

Profit for the year

Group's share
for the year

the Group’s associates is set out below:

2006 2005
Oooooo Oooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
554,632 618,497
(327,173) (333,292)
227,459 285,205
of net assets

91,842 118,372
482,502 311,164
35,715 8,120

of results of associates
11,965 2,127
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2. OOOOOO 21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

000000 o0o0ooooooooon Available-for-sale investments as at 31st December,

oo0ooooo 2006 comprise:
oono oono
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
ooooo ooooo ooooo ooooo

Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

ooooooooo Unlisted equity securities
ooooooo in PRC, at cost less
ooono impairment 30,947 56,245 17,879 17,879
0oooooooo Debentures in PRC with
O000023%0 fixed interest ranging
3.8%020060 000 from 2.3% to 3.8%

ooono and maturity date in 2006,
at fair value - 1,381,939 - =
30,947 1,438,184 17,879 17,879
oooooooooo Analysed for reporting purposes as:
ooooao Non-current portion 30,947 56,245 17,879 17,879
oooao Current portion - 1,381,939 - -
30,947 1,438,184 17,879 17,879

0o0o0o0oooooooooooo As at the balance sheet date, all available-for-sale

oooooooooooooooo
ooooooooooboooooan
oooooOoOOOO0oooooooboo
oooooooo

oooooOoOOOO0oooooooboo
ooooooooooboooooan
ooooooooooooooon
oooooopoooooooooo
ooooDOoOOoOOoOoooooooo
ooooDOoOOoOOoOoooooooo
oo

investments are stated at fair value, except for those
unlisted equity investments of which their fair values
cannot be measured reliably. Fair values of the
Group's available-for- sale investments have been
determined by reference to bid prices quoted in
active markets.

The wunlisted equity investments represent
investments in unlisted equity securities issued by
private entities incorporated in the PRC. They are
measured at cost less impairment at each balance
sheet date because the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is so wide that the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that their fair values
cannot be measured reliably.



116

O 0000 odon
Notes to the Financial Statements — (continued)

0000000000000 0O00OO0 For the year ended 31st December, 2006

22. OO 22. INVENTORIES
ooo ooo
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005

ooooo ooooo ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

goad Raw materials 3,469,434 2,680,191 1,730 2,093
ooa Work in progress 6,866,210 8,670,656 246,229 55,697
oono Finished goods 752,116 741,951 4,261 -
ooooooo Properties under development 242,361 198,058 - =
oooooooo Completed properties
ooom for sale 173,570 272,582 - =
11,503,691 12,563,438 252,220 57,790
23. OD0O0OO0DO0OOOOOOO0O0O 23. TRADE DEBTORS/OTHER DEBTORS, DEPOSITS
0Ooo AND PREPAYMENTS
00000000 Q0OOoOUOOooo The credit terms given to the customers vary and
00000000 QOOoOOoooo are generally based on the financial strengths of
000000000 OoOUOoooo individual customers. In order to effectively manage
0000000 oooooo the credit risks associated with trade debtors, credit

evaluations of customers are performed periodically.

000000000 ouooooo An aged analysis of trade debtors at the balance
0oo sheet date is as follows:
goad
THE GROUP
2006 2005
Oooooo Oooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
1ag Within 1 year 5,066,049 3,751,947
10 O 20 1 to 2 years 1,409,499 319,447
20 0 30 2 to 3 years 84,295 65,552
3000 Over 3 years 18,092 63,472
6,577,935 4,200,418
0000000000 Ooooooon The fair value of the Group’s trade debtors and
0000000000 Ooooooon other debtors at 31st December, 2006 and 2005
O0oO00o0oO0oDoO0ooOooDOon approximates to the corresponding carrying amount.
ooooo
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24, 0J0OO0OOOOOOODOO 24.

oobooboo
ooo0od

oooo

oooooo
ooooo

ooooooooao
oooo

ooo

ooooooo

ooooooo

oooooOoOOOO0oooooooboo
ooooooooooboooooan
oooobooooooo

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Contracts in progress at the
balance sheet date:

Contract costs incurred
Recognised profits less
recognized losses

Less: Progress billings

Represented by:

Amounts due from customers
included in current assets

Amounts due to customers
included in current liabilities

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR
CONTRACT WORK

ooo

THE GROUP
2006 2005
ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
8,184,845 8,082,388
42,480 410,979
8,227,325 8,493,367
(5.373,250) (6,765,513)
2,854,075 1,727,854
3,541,262 2,078,776
(687,187) (350,922)
2,854,075 1,727,854

As at 31st December, 2005 and 2006, there were
no retentions held by customers for contract works.
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25.

26.

Ooo0oooooooo/mod 25.
O/0000/0000

ooooooao
0o0oobooooooboooooo
oobooobobooobobooooo
oo0ooooboooooooboon
Oo0o00oobooooooo
Oo0oooooooononono 26.
0o Cash at bank and in hand
3000000 Bank deposits, matured
oooo within 3 months
30000000 Bank deposits, matured
ooono over 3 months

ooooOOoOOoO0oOooooooooo
OoobOoocoobooooao
5,013,653,00000 2005000 O O
4,065,426,0000 00 000000OO
ooooobooooobooon
ooooOOoOOoO0oOooooooooo
00od

ooobOoOO0OO00ooooooooon
O0000D0O00000O0243%
0 2005002.25%[1]

goooboooooooboooooo
0ood

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) FELLOW
SUBSIDIARIES/RELATED COMPANIES/ HOLDING
COMPANY/ SHAREHOLDERS

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and are repayable on demand. The fair value of the
amounts at 31st December, 2006 and 2005
approximates to the corresponding carrying amount.

BANK DEPOSITS AND CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

ooo ooo

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
coooo OOoOooo ogoooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
4,845,708 4,327,546 939,437 628,075
311,554 268,360 = =
5,157,262 4,595,906 939,437 628,075
581,209 284,802 433,307 207,105

As at 31st December, 2006, Rmb5,013,653,000
(2005: Rmb4,065,426,000) of the bank balances and
cash were denominated in Renminbi and deposited
with banks in the PRC. The conversion of these
Renminbi denominated balances into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of
foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

The weighted average effective interest rates on
bank deposits as at 31st December, 2006 were
2.43% (2005: 2.25%).

The directors consider that the carrying amounts
approximates their fair value.
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27. 00000 odOoOooooooad 27.
0
0o0oo0DoDoooooog
100 Within 1 year
10 0 20 1 to 2 years
20 0 30 2 to 3 years
3000 Over 3 years

oooooOoOOOO0oooooooboo
oooooOoOOOO0oooooooboo
oooocoooooooboooooo

28. 0UDOOO

oono

oooooOooooooobooogoo
gooobobOboboooooboog
00 1,510,798,00000 20050 0 O O
2,220,972, 000000 0000000
oooooooooobooooon
ooooooooooooOooon
oooooOooooooobooooo
ooboooooooobooood
goooboooooooon

oooooOoOO0OOO0oooooooao
oooooOoOO0OOO0oooooooao
ooooooooo

28.

TRADE CREDITORS/OTHER CREDITORS AND
ACCRUED CHARGES

An aged analysis of trade creditors at the balance
sheet date is as follows:

00O
THE GROUP
2006 2005
ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 RMb’000
4,861,066 4,041,474
1,534,830 190,193
63,917 28,048
79,930 75,613
6,539,743 4,335,328

The fair value of the Group’s trade creditors, other
creditors and accrued charges at 31st December,
2006 and 2005 approximates to the corresponding
carrying amount.

DEPOSITS RECEIVED
THE GROUP

The amount represents the progress payments
received from customers in respect of work in
progress. Included in deposits received of
approximately Rmb1,510,798,000 (2005:
Rmb2,220,972,000) were the progress payments
received in respect of contract works to be
commenced twelve months from the balance sheet
date and were classified in the balance sheet as
non-current. The remaining balance represents
deposit received for contract works to be
commenced within one year and were classified as
current liabilities. The deposits received will be used
to set-off the contract price upon the completion
of contract works.

The fair value of the amount at 31st December,
2006 and 2005 approximates to the corresponding
carrying amount.
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29.

30.

Oooooaoao 29.
ooooooo

0o
OO0O0O0O00O00000005.51%
D00 00O0O0O0oOonooooooo
0000000000 O0ooOOoooo
O000o0O0o0o0oooOooooon
Ooooo

ood
O000O00O0O0O0O000b5.76%0
OgO00ooooooooooooon
O0Oo0oo00oooboooooooan
Oo00o0oooooooOoooooo
0000000000 O0ooOOoooo
00000000 O0OO0oo0ooOoOooao

od

Oooono 30.
ooo Value added tax
oon Enterprise income tax
ooo Business tax

oo Others

oooOpoooooo

Tax liabilities/(Tax recoverables)

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

ADVANCE FROM HOLDING COMPANY
THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY
Current

The amount is unsecured, with interest bearing at
5.51% and repayable within one year. The fair value
of the amount at 31st December, 2006 and 2005 is
approximate to the corresponding carrying amount.

Non-current

The advances will be subject to an annual fixed
interest rate of 5.76% and have no fixed repayment
term. The amount will not be demanded for
repayment in the next twelve months of the balance
sheet date and, accordingly, the amounts have been
classified as non-current liabilities. Their fair value
at 31st December, 2006 and 2005 approximates to
their carrying value.

TAX LIABILITIES

ooo ooo

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005
coooo OOoOooo goooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
257,295 16,224 (70,478) (26,765)
202,201 102,392 28,073 27,277
3,686 11,644 6,648 7,281
27,794 8,011 490 187
490,976 138,271 (35,267) 8,580
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31. OO 31. BORROWINGS
ooo ooo
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2006 2005 2006 2005

ooooo ooooo ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

oooo Bank loans 4,264,922 3,057,574 475,000 425,000
ooono Other loans 108,116 73,371 - -
4,373,038 3,130,945 475,000 425,000
oo Secured 574,722 93,800 340,000 425,000
ooaO Unsecured 3,798,316 3,037,145 135,000 -
4,373,038 3,130,945 475,000 425,000
oooooocooo The borrowings are repayable as follows:
ooaO Within one year 501,117 407,180 220,000 170,000
oooo More than one year but not
more than two years 542,000 220,000 120,000 -
oooao More than two years but not
more than three years 722,000 505,000 120,000 120,000
oooo More than three years but not
more than four years 627,000 490,000 15,000 120,000
oooo More than four years but not
more than five years 563,000 500,000 - 15,000
oooao Over five years 1,417,921 1,008,765 - -
4,373,038 3,130,945 475,000 425,000
gooooooo Less: Amounts due within
oooo one year classified as
current liabilities (501,117) (452,180) (220,000) (170,000)
3,871,921 2,678,765 255,000 255,000
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31.

32.

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

O0ooo 31. BORROWINGS (continued)
oo0oooooDoooooooo All of the Group’s borrowings carrying at fixed rate
351%0691%0 00000000 ranging from 3.51% to 6.91% at both years. The
ooooooo contracted interest rates are equal to the effective
interest rates.
goooooooboooobobooo At 31st December, 2006, Rmb340,000,000 (2005:
0000000 O0O0o340,000,000 Rmb425,000,000) of the Group’s bank borrowings
00 2005000 O O 425,000,0000 O are guaranteed by HPEGC.
Oooooooooo
dooooooDooooooooo The Group’s borrowings at 31st December, 2006
00000000 ooooooon and 2005 are denominated in Renminbi, which is
00o0o0o0ooooooonoooo the functional currency of the Group.
ogoooood
o o e O o A o R R A R During the year, the Group obtained new loans in
1,579,691,500000 00000 0O0O the amount of Rmb1,579,691,500. The loans bear
0do0Dooooooooooooo interest at fixed rate and will be repayable starting
Oo0ooooooog from 2007 to 2011. These loans were used for
working capital of operation.
0o00o0o0ooooooooooo The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
0o0ooo the borrowings approximate their fair value.
ogooooao 32. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
ooao THE GROUP
000000000 0O0ooooan The Group's derivative financial instruments, which
ooooooo are not accounted for under hedge accounting, are
as follows:
2006 2005
ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
oooooo Foreign currency forward contracts - 344
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33. OO 33. SHARE CAPITAL
2006 2005
Oooooo Oooonoo
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ooooooooooo Registered, issued and fully paid:
ooooooooo State owned equity interest shares
Ooooid of Rmb1.00 each 711,470 711,470
HOOOODDOOO1O H Shares of Rmb1.00 each 562,981 562,981
1,274,451 1,274,451
ooooooo The movements in share capital are as follows:
Oo0o0oao OO000o
Number of Issued share
shares in issue capital
Oooooo
Rmb’000
Ooo0oooooooad At 1st January, 2005 1,189,151,000 1,189,151
0O 0HO Issue of H shares 93,830,000 93,830
Oo0ooooao Conversion of state owned
equity interest shares (8,530,000) (8,530)
oooOoo0oo At 1st January, 2006 and
ooooaog at 31st December, 2006
ooooo
ooooooo 1,274,451,000 1,274,451
00000000 O0oooooooo Except for the currency in which dividends are paid
00000000000 DOOooog and restrictions as to whether the shareholders can
OCO000OHOOOOOOOOOO be PRC investors or foreign investors, state owned

equity interest shares and H shares rank pari passu
in all respects with each other.
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3. OO

ooo

oooooooooo
ooooo

oooo
oooooo

oo

oo

oooooao
ooooooo

ooooo
oo
oo

gooooao
ooooooo

As of 1st January, 2005
Profit for the year
Shares issued

Shares issue expenses
Transfers

Dividends

At 31st December, 2005

Profit for the year
Transfers
Dividends

At 31st December, 2006

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

34. RESERVES

THE COMPANY

ooooano
00000 00000 @ Statutory
0000 Statutory Statutory public
Share capital surplus  welfare 0o
premium reserve reserve fund Total
ooooo ooooo ocoooo ooooo ooooo
Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000  Rmb’000 Rmb’000
788,155 709,849 68,979 68,979 1,698,397
- - - - 162,956
312,310 - - - 312,310
(11,376) - - - (11,376)
- - 43,401 43,401 -
- - - - (60,647)
1,089,089 709,849 112,380 112,380 2,101,640
- - - - 187,639
- - 215187  (112,380) -
- - - - (77,742)
1,089,089 709,849 327,567 - 2,211,537




oo toodd

Notes to the Financial Statements — (continued)

0000000000000 D0O0O00 For the year ended 31st December, 2006

35. JOO0OOooooD

oooooao

ooooOoooooooooooo
0000e4,881,0000000000

35. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH

FLOWS

Acquisition of subsidiaries

During the year, the Group acquired subsidiaries at
the total consideration of Rmb64,881,000. Details

125

oooao: of assets and liabilities acquired were as follows:
ooooo
Rmb’000
oooooao: Net asset value acquired of:
ooooooon Property, plant and equipment 35,747
oooooao Available-for-sale investments 1,100
oooooo Prepaid lease payments 9,410
Ooo0oao Patents 17,535
OCooooooooan Trade and other receivables 335,883
oo Inventories 93,794
Ooooooo Cash and cash equivalents 113,873
Oooooooooao Trade and other payables (473,984)
ooogo Tax payables (3,672)
oad Borrowings (3,700)
oooooog Minority interests (61,105)
oooo Total consideration 64,881
ooooOoooOoOoOoOo: Total consideration satisfied by:
oo Cash 12,820
Ooo0oo0oooOooo Investments in associates 40,541
oooooo Available-for-sale
investments 11,520
64,881
oCoooooooooao Analysis of net cash inflow in respect of
oooao: acquisition of subsidiaries:
Ooooooao Cash and cash equivalents acquired (12,820)
oooooo Cash consideration paid 113,873

101,053
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36.

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

ooogo CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
2006 2005
oooomn oooomn
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
oooooo Guarantee given to banks and financial
oooono institutions in respect of general
oooo banking facilities granted to
external parties 186,340 216,490

gooobooooooboooooo
oobooobooooooooooao
0000120000000 000000
ooobOoOO0OO00ooooooooon
OooOoo0oognoit2,0000oc0000
ooooocoooooooobon
goooboooooooboooooo
oboooooooooooooon
oooboooboobobooooon
oooboooboobobooooon
ooooocooboooobooon
ooooooooobOoOoooooo
oooobOoo0oo

In last year, a fellow subsidiary of the Group was
sued by a customer (the “Plaintiff”) for the breach
of contract. The Plaintiff demanded a compensation
of Rmb12,000,000 and applied to the Court to
freeze the bank deposit of the Company’s subsidiary
amounted to Rmb12,000,000 for payment of the
compensation. The Group is of the view that the
above action is without merit. In their opinion, there
was no contractual relationship between the Group
and the Plaintiff. In addition, the Company’s
subsidiary is a separate legal entity from the fellow
subsidiary, therefore it should not be liable to the
action of its fellow subsidiary. The Group has
appointed a legal advisor to advice them in the legal
proceedings. No final decision has been made by
the High Court up to the date of this report.
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37. O0O0O0O 37. OPERATING LEASES
ooooooo The Group as lessor
OO0D0DOoOO0oOoODooooooad Property rental income earned during the year was
26,170,00000 2005000 O O approximately Rmb26,170,000 (2005
35,021,000 (OO OO OOOO Rmb35,021,000). The Group's properties held for
oooooDoOoooooooooan rental purposes are expected to generate rental
0798% 000000000000 yields of 7.98% on an ongoing basis. All of the
CO0O0O0oDoooOooooio2000 properties held have committed tenants ranging

from 1 to 20 years.

000000 oooooooooon At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted
Dooooooooooooo with tenants for the following future minimum lease
payments:
2006 2005
ooono ooono
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
Oooo Within one year 43,900 30,587
oo0oo In the second to fifth year inclusive 151,921 120,668
Oooo After five years 290,642 331,814
486,463 483,069
Oo0ooDoDoooooooooog At 31st December, 2005 and 2006, the Group had
Cooooooooonoooogd no commitments under operating leases.
ogoooood
3. O0ODOO 38. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
2006 2005
ooono ooono
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
oooooocoooo Capital expenditure for
ooooo the acquisition of Property, plant
and equipment
Ooooooo — contracted for but not provided
oooooono in the financial statements 336,953 251,349
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39.

40.
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39.

40.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2006, the Group had pledged
investment properties having a net book value of
approximately Rmb259,890,364 (2005:
Rmb233,197,000) and bank deposits amounting to
approximately Rmb40,500,000 (2005:
Rmb355,000,000) to secure certain of Group’s
trading facilities.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

In accordance with regulations issued by the local
government in 1996, the Group is required to make
contributions to a defined contribution retirement
fund which is administered by the Harbin Social
Insurance Administration Bureau of the local
government. The Group is required to contribute
22% of the basic salary of its existing PRC staff,
while employees contribute 8% of their basic salary.
Apart from the above, the Group is also obliged to
pay pensions and retirement benefits during the
transition period. During the transition period,
pension payments are calculated by reference to the
staff’s monthly basic salaries and period of service
and are paid by the Harbin Social Insurance
Administration Bureau and the Group. After the
transition period, pension payments will be paid by
the Harbin Social Insurance Administration Bureau
only by reference to the payable amount of
individual saving account and the Group has no
material obligation for the pension payments or any
post-retirement benefits beyond the annual
contributions described above.
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF
THE COMPANY

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as
at 31st December, 2006, all of which are
incorporated and operating in the PRC, are:

oooooooo

oooooo
Proportion of
oooo nominal value of
oooooo Registered registered capital held O0O0OO0O
Name of subsidiary share capital by the Company Principal activities
ooooo oo oo
Rmb’000 Directly Indirectly
% %
gooooooooooao * 746,853 90.94 = ooono
Manufacture of boilers
gooooooooooao * 709,237 87.37 = ooooooooooo
gooooooao
Manufacture of steam turbine
generator sets and hydro
turbine generator sets
gooopobooooobooo = 136,000 100 = ooopooobooo

Provision of engineering
services for power stations

* 0650.2(19,237)952576,1167.3772.13
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42, 00 0O0OO0O0O0OO0OO 42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF
THE COMPANY (continued)

goooooooo
gooooo
Proportion of
oooo nominal value of
oooooo Registered registered capital held 0000
Name of subsidiary share capital by the Company Principal activities
ooooo oo oo
Rmb’000 Directly Indirectly
% %

gooooooobooooan 10,000 = 75 goooa
oooo* Property development

O0CO00OO0O0COOO0Oaon** 80,000 34 63.85 gooao
Manufacture of valves

gooooobooooooono 50,000 60 = oooooooooono
oooo* Research and development of
power equipment
engineerisation technology

goooOoOoooooooox 53,127 - 50 o00oOoooooooo
ooooooooonod
oo0o0oooooooooo
oo0o0ooo0ooooo
oooooooooooo
ooooao

Development, production and
sale of electrochemical surface
ceramicised light alloy
materials and relevant
technology; Manufacture,
processing and trading of
electricity products, relevant
raw materials and accessories.

goocOoooooOoao 10,010 - 100 goooooooooooao
oooooo= Provision of repairs and
maintenance service for
steam turbines

gooooobooooooo 10,000 = 100 oooooboooooooo
oooooooocx Research and development of
hydropower generation
equipment engineerisation
technology
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42, 00O O0OO0O0O0OC0OO 42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES OF
THE COMPANY (continued)

oooooooo

oooooo
Proportion of
oooo nominal value of
oooooo Registered registered capital held 0000
Name of subsidiary share capital by the Company Principal activities
ooooo oo oo
Rmb’000 Directly Indirectly
% %
gooooooooao 20,000 = 90 goooooooo
oooooo* Property development and
property rentals
ooooOoooooaozx 8,000 = 78 ooooono
Manufacture of engineering
equipment
goooooonboao 20,000 = 35 oooooooo
oooooao** ooo Property development and
(note) property rentals
goooooonoao 60,000 = 100 ooooooooo
gpooooocx Provision of engineering service
to turbines
goooOoooooOoooo* 3,000 = 75 goooa

Property rental

* oooooo Limited liabilities company
** oooooo x % Joint stock limited enterprise
0 OO000O0OO0O0OoOoOoOoOooaon Note: According to the written declaration received from
O000O016%00o000oo certain shareholders who held 16% registered
gooooooobooooooa capitalof 000D OO OOOOODOOOOO, these
0o00000ooooooooo shareholders would vote for the same decision as
DoooOoooooooo the Group and therefore the Group could control
more than half of the voting power of the
companies.
O0D0000O000Oooooooo The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group
0000000 Ooooooogd which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
O00000O000O0O0O0oo0oo0oao affected the results or assets of the Group. To give
og details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.
Joo0000o0oo0o0ooooooao None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt
Oooogd securities at the end of the year.
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43.

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company
entered into a placing agreement on 13th February,
2007 for the issuance of 102.35 million new H
shares at the price of HK$10 each. The placing
exercise was then completed on 23rd February, 2007
with the proceeds of HK$1,023.5 million. On the
same day, the shareholders of the Company remitted
10.23 million shares of state share to National Social
Security Fund and registered as H shares. The
proceeds are mainly for the financing activities with
respect to the 1000MW nuclear power workshop in
Qinhuangdao and the construction of the 1000MW
nuclear plant and testing facilities; for acquiring
large-scale pumped storage unit production
technologies and machinery; for upgrading and
purchasing production equipment; for introduction
of nuclear power technology and the development
of wind power product. The total capital stock of
the Company increased from 1,274.451 million
shares to 1,376.806 million shares immediately after
the placing exercise. Among which 701.23 million
shares were held by HPEGC, accounting for 50.93%.
H share amounted to 675.571 million shares,
accounting for 49.07%.
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1. The 2005 Annual General Meeting of the Company
was held in the meeting-room on the 17th Floor, at
Block B, No. 39 Sandadongli Road, Dongli District,
Harbin, Heilongjiang Province, PRC, at 9 AM on 16th
June, 2006 (Friday). All of the proposed resolutions
stated in the Notice of Annual General Meeting on
14th April, 2006 were passed at the meeting.

2. Material New Contracts

January 2006, the Company signed a contract with
the Beijing Taiyanggong Heat and Power Company
(0DODoODOoOOoO0oDooOOOoo) to supply Taiyanggong
Gas Turbines for the Beijing Olympics’ power, gas
and cooling need.

February 2006, the Company signed a contract with
China Huadian Corporation to supply Tieling
2X600MW ultra super critical boiler, steam turbine
and power generator.

March 2006, Harbin Power Engineering Company
Limited under the Company signed the general
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November 2006, the Company signed a contract
with Datang International to supply Chaozhou
2X1,000MW boiler, steam turbine and power
generator.

December 2006, the Company signed a contract
with the Xinyuan Company to supply Pushi River
4X300MW pumped storage generators.

The fourth session of Board of Directors held its
fourteenth meeting on the 8th of September 2006
where the motion of the change of the General
Manager was passed: the meeting approved Mr.
Zhao Ke-fei's resignation from the duty of the
General Manager due to job change, and Mr. Yao
Jin-long and Mr. Sang-hong’s resignations from the
positions of Deputy General Manager. The Meeting
appointed Mr. Qu Da-zhuang as the General
Manager of the Company and Mr. Liu Zhi-quan as
the Deputy General Manager.

On Friday, 29th of September 2006, 9 am, the
Company held a provisional Shareholders’ Meeting
in the meeting-room on the 17th Floor, at Block B,
No. 39 Sandadongli Road, Dongli District, Harbin.
The Meeting passed the following motions:

(1) The appointment of Mr. Gong Jing-kun, Mr.
Zhao Ke-fei, Mr. Qu Da-zhuang, Mr. Duan
Hong-yi, Mr. Shang Zhong-fu and Mr. Wu
Wei-zhang as the Executive Directors of the
Company’'s fifth session of the Board of
Directors; the appointment of Mr. Zhou Dao-
jiong, Mr. Jia Cheng-bing, Mr. Jiang Kui, Ms.
Ding Xue-mei and Ms. Li He-jun as the
independent directors of the Company’s fifth
session of the Board of Directors. Their
remuneration terms are defined in the form
of contract and their term of office is three
years from the 29th of September 2006.
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(2) The appointment of Mr. Lang En-qi, Mr. Yang
Xu and Mr. Chen Si as the Shareholder
Representative Supervisors of the fifth session
of the Supervisory Committee, where Mr.
Chen Si is the independent supervisor, and
Mr. Gao Xu-guang and Ms. Lu Chun-lian are
the Staff Representative Supervisors of the
fifth session of the Supervisory Committee.
Their remuneration terms are defined in the
form of contract and their term of office is
three years from the 29th of September 2006.

On Friday, 29th of September 2006, 11 am, the
fifth session of the Board of Directors held its First
Board of Directors Meeting in the meeting-room on
the 17th floor, at Block B, No. 39 Sandadonglilu,
Dongli District, Harbin. The Meeting elected Mr.
Gong Jing-kun as the Chairman of the Board, Mr.
Zhao Ke-fei as the Vice Chairman of the Board;
appointed Mr. Qu Da-zhuang as the General
Manager of the Company, Mr. Shang Zhong-fu, Mr.
Zhang Hai-quan, Mr. Liu Zhi-quan and Mr. Feng
Yong-giang as the Deputy General Managers of the
Company. The Meeting also decided to set up four
special committees: the members of the Strategic
Development and Reform Committee include Zhao
Ke-fei, Jiang Kui, Qu Da-zhuang, Shang Zhong-fu
and Wu Wei-zhang, Zhao Ke-fei is the Chairperson
of the Committee; the members of the Audit
Committee include Li He-jun, Ding Xue-mei and
Duan Hong-yi, Li He-jun is the Chairperson of the
Committee; the members of the Remuneration
Committee include Zhou Dao-jiong, Jiang Kui and
Duan Hong-yi, Zhou Dao-jiong is the Chairperson
of the Committee; the members of the Nominations
Committee include Jia Cheng-bing, Ding Xue-mei
and Qu Da-zhuang, Jia Cheng-bing is the
Chairperson of the Committee.

On Friday, 29th of September 2006, 11am, the fifth
session of the Supervisory Committee held its First
Board of Directors Meeting in the meeting-room on
the 17th Floor, at Block B, No. 39 Sandadongli Road,
Dongli District, Harbin. The Meeting elected Mr.
Lang En-gi as the Chairperson of the Supervisory
Committee.
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On 7th November, 2006, the fifth session of the
Board of Directors held its Second Board of Directors
Meeting. The Meeting exercised the powers
conferred by the shareholders’ General Meeting to
appoint Yue Hua Certified Public Accounts as the
principal auditor of the Company’'s Domestic
Financial Reports Year 2006; and Yue Hua Certified
Public Accounts (Hong Kong) as the principal auditor
of the Company’s Overseas Financial Reports Year
2006.

On the 15th of January 2007, the Company held a
Board of Directors’ Meeting. The Meeting decided
to invest and found the Harbin Electric Machinery
AC/DC Co. Ltd. with a registered capital of RMB100
million. The Company is its sole shareholder.

On 2nd March, 2007, the Company completed the
issuance of H share, of which 102.355 million H
shares were further issued. The price per share is
HK$10.00. The net listing proceeds amounted to
HK$1,000 million. On the same day, shareholders
of the Company remitted 10.235 million shares of
state share to National Social Security Fund and
registered as H share. Such financing would be
mainly invested in the 1,000MW class nuclear island
main equipment project of the Second stage of
Qinghuangdao Seaside Heavy Duty Workshop
Construction. The total capital stock of the Company
increased to 1,376.806 million shares. Among which
701.235 million shares, accounting for 50.93%, H
share amounted to 675.571 million Shares,
accounting for 49.07% were held by Harbin Power
Engineering Corp.

Other than disclosed above, the Company did not
have other significant events, which should be
disclosed in the period under review.
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REGISTERED NAME OF THE COMPANY
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ENGLISH NAME OF THE COMPANY
Harbin Power Equipment Company Limited

REGISTERED ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY

Block 3

Nangang District High Technology Production Base
Harbin

Heilongjiang

PRC

Registration No. 2301001003796

OFFICE ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY
Block B, 39 Sanda Dongli Road
Xiangfang District

Harbin

Heilongjiang

PRC

Postcode: 150040

Tel: 86-451-82135717 or 82135727
Fax: 86-451-82135700

PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
20th Floor, Alexandra House

16-20 Chater Road

Central

Hong Kong

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE
Gong Jing-kun

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Qu Da-zhuang
Ma Sui

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ma Sui
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AUDITORS

Yuehua CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
17/F, One Hysan Avenue
Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

Yuehua Certified Public Accountants Company Limited
1201 - 1205 B,

Eagle Run Plaza

No. 26 Xiao Yun Road

Chaoyang District

Beijing 100016

PRC

LEGAL ADVISORS

as to PRC Law

Haiwen & Partners

Room 1016, Beijing Silver Tower
No.2, Dongsanhuan North Road
Chaoyang District

Beijing

PRC

as to Hong Kong Law
Richards Butler
20th Floor

Alexandra House
16-20 Chater Road
Central

Hong Kong

LISTING INFORMATION

H Shares

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Code: 1133
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4 :9:00 - 11:00
T4 : 2:00 - 4:00

T E: 86-451-82135717382135727

{EH : 86-451-82135700

DEPOSITARY

The Bank of New York
American Depositary Receipts
22nd Floor West

110 Barclay Street

New York, NY 10286 USA

INVESTOR RELATIONS

P. O. Box 11258

Church Street Station
New York, NY10286-1258

SHARE REGISTER AND TRANSFER OFFICE
HKSCC Nominees Limited

7th Floor

Vicwood Plaza

199 Des Voeux Road Central

Central

Hong Kong

INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY
Available at Secretary Office

of the Board of Directors
Block B, No. 39 Sanda Dongli Road
Dongli District
Harbin
PRC

SHAREHOLDERS RECEPTION TIME

On 8th, 18th, and 28th (the following day in case holiday)
From: 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. and

from: 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Tel: 86-451-82135717 or 82135727

Fax: 86-451-82135700
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Documents Available for Inspection

1. RARZZEZERFEMEER 1. The original copy of the 2006 Annual Report of the
Company.

2. RARMEEZ W EMTIER- 2. The original copy of the Company's audited financial
statements.
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